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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 12" Annual General Meeting of the Members of
Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited will be held on Monday, 30" September, 2019 at
11 a.m. (IST) at SP Centre, 41/44, Minoo Desai Marg, Colaba, Mumbai 400 005 to transact the
following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement(s) for the Financial Year ended
315t March 2019 together with the Report of the Board of Directors and Auditors
thereon.

To re-appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 139 and other applicable provisions,
if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended from time to time read with the relevant Rules
framed thereunder (including any statutory modification or amendment thereto or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force), M/s. B SR & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants,
(Firm’s Registration No. 101248W/ W-100022), Mumbai be and are hereby re-appointed as
Statutory Auditors of the Company for a further term of 5 years from the conclusion of this
Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 17" Annual General Meeting of the
Company to be held for Financial Year ending 31st March 2024 at such remuneration plus
tax, out-of-pocket, travelling expenses, etc., as may be mutually agreed between the Board of
Directors of the Company and the Auditors.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3.

To approve alterations to the Articles of Association (“AoA”) of the Company:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
Resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the amendments made to the Original Investment
Agreement, Shareholders Agreement and Debenture Trust Deed executed between the
Investors, Promoter and the Company and in accordance with provisions of section 14 and
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules framed
thereunder, consent of the members be and is hereby accorded for alteration of Articles of
Association of the Company, to incorporate the following modifications:



S. | Clause No. Provisions as per existing AoA | Proposed alterations

No.

1 Clause 1.1 | “Commitment Period” means | “Commitment Period” means a
(Definitions a period of 2 (two) years period until March 31, 2020.
and beginning from the First

Interpretation):

Closing Date. The
Commitment Period may be
further extended for an
additional 12 (twelve) months
by Investor Approval. Upon
such extension, the references
in these Articles to the term
‘Commitment Period’ shall be
deemed to refer to such
extended period.

“Debenture Trust Deed”
means the debenture trust deed
executed between the Company
and the Debenture Trustee in
relation to the issuance of the
Debentures.

“Debenture Trust Deed” means
the debenture trust deed dated
October 30, 2015 executed
between the Company and the
Debenture Trustee in relation to
the issuance of the Debentures
and the amendment letter to the
Debenture Trust Deed dated July
23, 2019.

“Final Exit Date” means the
date that falls immediately after
the expiry of 96 (ninety six)
months from the First Closing

“Final Exit Date” means the
date that falls immediately after
the expiry of 102 (one hundred
and two) months from the First

Date. Closing Date.
“Investment Agreement” | “Investment Agreement”
means the investment | means the investment agreement

agreement dated June 29, 2015,
executed inter alia between the
Company, Promoter, SCRE IlI,
SCRE Il and IFC, in relation to
subscription to the Securities
read together with the deed of
adherence dated July 8, 2015
(executed inter alia between the
Company and ADB) by way of
which ADB acceded to and
became a party to the
Investment Agreement.

dated June 29, 2015, executed
inter alia between the Company,
Promoter, SCRE I1l, SCRE Il and
IFC, in relation to subscription to
the Securities read together with
the deed of adherence dated July
8, 2015 (executed inter alia
between the Company and ADB)
by way of which ADB acceded to
and became a party to the
Investment Agreement and the
amendment letters to the
Investment Agreement dated




October 30, 2015, October 29,
2018 and July 23, 2019.

"Seal" means the Common Seal

of the Company.
“Shareholders Agreement” | “Shareholders Agreement”
means the shareholders | means the shareholders

agreement dated June 29, 2015,
entered into inter alia between
the Company, the Promoter,
SCRE Ill and IFC read together
with the deed of adherence
dated July 8, 2015 (executed
inter alia between the Company
and ADB) by way of which
ADB acceded to and became a
party to the Shareholders
Agreement.

agreement dated June 29, 2015,
entered into inter alia between the
Company, the Promoter, SCRE
I11 and IFC read together with the
deed of adherence dated July 8,
2015 (executed inter alia between
the Company and ADB) by way
of which ADB acceded to and
became a party to the
Shareholders Agreement and the
amendment  letter to the
Shareholders Agreement dated
October 30, 2015 and July 23,
2019.

112 (f)

Notwithstanding anything
contained in this Article 11.2, if,
by the expiry of 66 (sixty six)
months from the First Closing
Date, each of SCRE II, IFC and
ADB have not achieved the
Investor Interim Return in
respect of the face value of the
Series B Debentures, then all the
Distributable  Amounts, as
remaining after making
payments  specified  under
Article 8.5 and Article 9 above,
shall be utilised for exclusively
making distributions to holders
of Series B Debentures till such
time that SCRE Il, IFC and
ADB, achieve the Investor
Interim Return in respect of the
face value of the Series B
Debentures. Upon achievement
of the Investor Interim Return
by SCRE Il, IFC and ADB in
respect of the face value of the
Series B Debentures, the
Distributable Amounts shall be

Notwithstanding anything
contained in this Article 11.2, if,
by the expiry of 78 (seventy
eight) months from the First
Closing Date, each of SCRE II,
IFC and ADB have not achieved
the Investor Interim Return in
respect of the face value of the
Series B Debentures, then all the
Distributable  Amounts,  as
remaining after making
payments specified under Article
8.5 and Article 9 above, shall be
utilised for exclusively making
distributions to holders of Series
B Debentures till such time that
SCRE 11, IFC and ADB, achieve
the Investor Interim Return in
respect of the face value of the
Series B Debentures. Upon
achievement of the Investor
Interim Return by SCRE II, IFC
and ADB in respect of the face
value of the Series B Debentures,
the Distributable Amounts shall
be utilised for exclusively




utilised for exclusively making
distributions to holders of Series
A Debentures, till such time that
the holders of Series A
Debentures achieve the
Promoter Interim Return in
respect of the face value of
Series A Debentures. Upon
achievement of the Investor
Interim Return and the Promoter
Interim Return, the
Distributable Amounts shall
continue to be distributed in the
manner set out under Article
11.2(a) to (e) above.

making distributions to holders
of Series A Debentures, till such
time that the holders of Series A
Debentures achieve the Promoter
Interim Return in respect of the
face value of Series A
Debentures. Upon achievement
of the Investor Interim Return
and the Promoter Interim Return,
the Distributable Amounts shall
continue to be distributed in the
manner set out under Article
11.2(a) to (e) above.

14.1
(Exit Rights)

The Company shall provide the
Investor Interim Return to
SCRE I, IFC and ADB, in
respect of the face value of the
Series B Debentures, on or
before the expiry of sixty six
(66) months from the First
Closing Date, in accordance
with the terms of the
Shareholders Agreement and
these Articles.

The Company shall provide the
Investor Interim Return to SCRE
I1, IFC and ADB, in respect of the
face value of the Series B
Debentures, on or before the
expiry of seventy eight (78)
months from the First Closing
Date, in accordance with the
terms of the Shareholders
Agreement and these Articles.

14.2
(Exit Rights)

If the Company fails to provide
the Investor Interim Return to
SCRE II, IFC and ADB, in
respect of the face value of the
Series B Debentures on or
before the expiry of sixty six
(66) months from the First
Closing Date, the provisions of
Article 11.2(f) shall apply.

If the Company fails to provide
the Investor Interim Return to
SCRE II, IFC and ADB, in
respect of the face value of the
Series B Debentures on or before
the expiry of seventy eight (78)
months from the First Closing
Date, the provisions of Article
11.2(f) shall apply.
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Common Seal

(@ The Common Seal of the
Company may be made
either of metal or of rubber,
as the directors may decide.

(b) The Board shall provide for
the safe custody of the
Company’s Common Seal.




(©)

The Seal shall not be affixed
to any instrument except by
the authority of a resolution
of the Board or of a
Committee of the Board
authorised by it in that
behalf and except in the
presence of at least one
director OR any person
authorised by the Board who
shall sign every instrument
to which the seal of the
Company so affixed. The
share  certificate  will,
however, be signed and
sealed in accordance with
Rule prescribed by the
Central Government in this
regard.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Venkatesh Gopalkrishnan and Mr. Sriram
Mahadevan - Directors of the Company, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary of
the Company be and are hereby severally authorized to sign and file the prescribed forms
and returns, with the Registrar of Companies and other concerned Authorities in respect of
the alteration to the Articles of Association of the Company and do all such acts, deeds and
things as may be necessary, proper and expedient for the purpose of giving effect to this

resolution.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT certified true copy of the aforesaid resolution be
submitted and / or filed with necessary Authorities / Regulators / persons, as may be

required.”

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Suraj Subraman
Company Secretary
Email: cs-spre@shapoorji.com

Registered Office:

SP Centre, 41/44, Minoo Desai Marg,
Colaba, Mumbai - 400005

CIN: U70109MH2007PTC166942

Date: 6" September 2019




NOTES:

1)

(2)

3)

A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and to vote
instead of himself / herself and the proxy need not be a Member of the company. The
instrument appointing a proxy in order to be valid must be duly filled in all respects and
should be deposited at the registered office of the Company not later than forty-eight hours
before the time fixed of the meeting.

A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty in number and holding
in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights. Proxies submitted on behalf of the companies, societies, etc., must be
supported by an appropriate resolution/authority, as applicable.

A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy
for any other person or shareholder.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Annual
General Meeting are requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board
Resolution / Representative Letter authorizing their representative to attend and vote on
their behalf at the Meeting.

(4) A statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to the Special

()
(6)

(7)

Business to be transacted at the Meeting and details of Directors seeking appointment at
the Annual General Meeting of the Company is provided in Annexure A of this Notice.

Route map to reach the venue is provided in Annexure B of this Notice.

All documents referred to in the Notice shall be open for inspection at the registered office
of the Company during business hours except on holidays, up to and including the date of
the Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Members/proxies are requested to bring their duly filled attendance slip, enclosed herewith,
to attend the Meeting.



ANNEXURE A

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The following statement sets out all material facts relating to the Special Business mentioned in
the Notice:

Item No. 3

In view of the amendments made to the Investment Agreement dated June 29, 2015 (“Original
Investment Agreement”) read together with Deed of Adherence dated July 8, 2015 (“Deed of
Adherence”), Shareholders Agreement dated June 29, 2015 and Debenture Trust Deed dated
October 30, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as “Transaction Documents™) and also to amend the
provisions w.r.t affixation of Common Seal on various documents, agreements, Power of
Attorney(ies), deeds etc. for operational convenience, the Board has recommended to alter the
Avrticles of Association (“Articles / A0A”) of the Company subject to member’s approval.

Accordingly, the alterations are proposed in the AoA as mentioned in the Resolution in Item no.3
of the accompanying Notice.

Pursuant to Section 14 of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended from time to time read with the
relevant Rules framed thereunder (including any statutory modification or amendment thereto or
re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), consent of Members by way of a Special
Resolution is sought for alteration of AoA of the Company.

A copy of the amended Atrticles of the Company would be available for inspection for Members
at the Registered Office of the Company during office hours on any working day, except Saturdays,
Sundays and public holidays, between 11.00 a.m. to 6.00 p.m. till the date of Annual General
Meeting (AGM). The aforesaid documents are also available for inspection at the AGM.

Accordingly, the Board recommends a Special Resolution as mentioned at item no. 3 of the
accompanying Notice for your approval.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are
concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the passing of the resolution set out at Item no.3.
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BOARD’S REPORT

To,

The Members of,

Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited,
CIN : U70109MH2007PTC166942

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 12" Annual Report of Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private
Limited (“Company”) together with the Audited Financial Statement(s) for the Financial Year ended
31t March, 2019.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS:
The Company’s financial performance for the Financial Year ended 31 March, 2019, along with the

previous year’s figures, are summarised hereunder:
(Amt. in lakhs)

Particulars Current year Previous Year
2018-19 2017-18
Revenue from Operations - 748.50
Other Income 99.90 45.29
Total Revenue 99.90 793.79
Less: Total Expenses 3,589.78 1,494.62
Profit /(Loss) Before Tax (3,489.88) (700.83)
Less: Tax Expenses - -
Profit / (loss) after tax (3,489.88) (700.83)
Balance in Profit and Loss account brought forward | (2,219.30) (1518.47)
Profit / (Loss) for the year (3,489.88) (700.83)
Change on adoption of IND AS 115 (6,300.00) -
Profit and Loss account balance carried forward | (12,009.08) (2,219.30)
to the Balance Sheet

Revenue from business operations during the year under review is Nil (Previous Year: Rs. 748.50 lakhs).
Other income is Rs. 99.90 lakhs (Previous Year: Rs. 45.29 lakhs. Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2019
is Rs. 3,489.88 lakhs in comparison to loss of Rs. 700.83 lakhs in the previous year.

NATURE OF BUSINESS:

The Company is engaged in the activities of Real Estate Development mainly into urban affordable housing
segment. There was no change in the nature of business of the Company during the year under review.

The projects undertaken by the Company are:

Howrah

Joyville Howrah is a ~30 acre development with development potential of ~ 3.9 million square feet located
near NH 6 at Salap Junction, Howrah. As on date, 290 units have been sold. Construction is on full swing
in four buildings, out of which terrace slab is completed for 3 buildings.



Virar

Joyville Virar is a ~7.5 acre development with development potential of ~1.2 million square feet located in
Virar West in the extended suburbs of Mumbai. As on date 420 units have been sold in the project.
Construction is on full swing at the site, and terrace slab is completed for 2 buildings.

Hinjawadi:

Joyville Hinjawadi is a ~ 33 acre development with development potential of ~2.0 million square feet
located near Hinjawadi Phase 1, Pune . The project was launched in June 2018 and 800+ units have been
sold till date. Excavation has started in February 2019.

Gurugram:

Joyville Gurugram is a ~ 17.9 acre development with development potential of ~2.3 million square feet
located at Sector 102, Gurugram. The project was launched in January 2019, and 470 units have been sold
till date. Excavation has started in March 2019.

FINANCING:

For all projects funding, the Company has entered into an Investment Agreement and Shareholder’s
Agreement dated 29" June, 2015 with the Investors being: 1) Actis Place Holdings No.1 (Singapore) Private
Limited [formerly known as Standard Chartered Real Estate Investment (Singapore) Il Private Limited],
Actis Place Holdings No.2 (Singapore) Private Limited [formerly known as Standard Chartered Real Estate
Investment (Singapore) Il Private Limited], International Finance Corporation (“IFC”), Asian
Development Bank (“ADB”) and the Promoter being Shapoorji Pallonji and Company Private Limited vide
issue of Series A and Series B Debentures, Series A and Series B Compulsorily Convertible Debentures
and Equity Shares of the Company from time to time.

In addition to the above, to meet its project funding, working capital requirement and for general corporate
purposes, the Company has availed borrowings from banks and financial institutions.

DIVIDEND:

In the absence of profits in the year under review, your Directors have not recommended dividend for the
Financial Year 2018-19.

SHARE CAPITAL:

The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs.60,00,000/- (Rupees Sixty Lakhs only) divided into
6,00,000 (Six Lakhs) equity shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each. The paid-up share capital is Rs.10,30,920/-
comprising of 1,03,092 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid-up. There was no fresh issue of Equity
shares during the year under review.

AMOUNT PROPOSED TO BE CARRIED TO RESERVES:

There were no transfers to reserves made during the Financial Year ended 31% March, 2019.



MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL
YEAR TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE UPTO THE DATE OF THIS
REPORT:

There were no material changes or commitments affecting the financial position of the Company that
occurred between the end of the Financial Year to which the financial statements relate and the date of this
report.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

There are no employees in the Company who are covered by the provisions contained in Rule 5(2) and Rule
5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

HOLDING AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANY::
The Company does not have any holding or subsidiary Company.

STATEMENT INDICATING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK
MANAGEMENT POLICY FOR THE COMPANY::

The common risks to be dealt by the Company inter-alia are: competition, regulations, business risks which
further include financial risk, political risk, fidelity risk, legal risk and investment risk.

As a matter of practice, the Company has the necessary internal financial control systems and other
measures to assess these risks and appropriate steps are taken by the management of the Company from
time to time to mitigate the same.

DETAILS ABOUT POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES TAKEN DURING THE YEAR:

Since the provisions relating to Corporate Social Responsibility under the Companies Act, 2013 and rules
made thereunder were not applicable to the Company for the Financial Year 2018-19 , the Company had
not taken / implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES, SECURITY OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER
SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

There were no loans, guarantees, securities or investments made by the Company in terms of Section 186
of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year ended 31% March, 2019.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES:

All the transactions/contracts/arrangements of the nature as specified in Section 188(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013 entered by the Company during the year under review with related party (/ies) are in the ordinary
course of business and on arms’ length basis. Hence, Section 188(1) is not applicable and consequently no
particulars in form AOC-2 are furnished. The Policy on Related Party Transactions is available on the
Company’s website at www.joyvillehomes.com
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EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS BY THE BOARD ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS
OR ADVERSE REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS:

There are no adverse qualifications in the Statutory Audit Report, Internal Audit Report and Secretarial
Audit Report.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH,
2019 AND NUMBER OF MEETINGS ATTENDED BY DIRECTORS:

There were 11 (eleven) Board meetings held during the year ended 31 March, 2019 on the following dates:
10" April 2018, 29" May 2018, 26™ June 2018, 4™ July 2018, 19" July 2018, 30" July 2018, 5™ September
2018, 26™ October 2018, 2" November 2018, 20" November 2018 and 7" March 20109.

Details of meetings attended by Directors of the Company in F.Y.2018-19 are as under:

Sr. No.

Name of The Director

Meetings Attended

1

Mr. Venkatesh Gopalkrishan
(DIN: 01252461)

[Chairman of the board w.e.f.
5t September 2018]

10t April, 2018

26" June, 2018

4% July, 2018

19t July 2018

30" July, 2018

51 September, 2018
26" October, 2018
2" November, 2018
20" November, 2018
0. 7" March, 2019

Mr. Sriram Mahadevan

(DIN: 08028238)

[Managing Director w.e.f. 5"
September 2018]

29t May, 2018

26" June, 2018

4% July, 2018

19t July 2018

5% September, 2018
26" October, 2018
2" November, 2018
20" November, 2018
7" March, 2019

Mr. Ashish Singh
(DIN: 02311126)

10" April, 2018

29t May, 2018

26" June, 2018

4™ July, 2018

19t July 2018

30t July, 2018

5% September, 2018

26" October, 2018

2" November, 2018
. 20" November, 2018
. 7" March, 2019

= O

Ms. Ranjana  Agarwal
Independent Director
(DIN: 03340032)

29t May, 2018

30" July, 2018

5t September, 2018
2" November, 2018
7" March, 2019

VPWONPIHBOONOOEWNEO©ONOOEWNDREIEOONDOEWDE




5 Mr. Mayank Choudhary
(DIN: 02624810)

29" May, 2018

5t September, 2018
2" November, 2018
7™ March, 2019
10" April, 2018

26" June, 2018

4™ July, 2018

19" July 2018

30" July, 2018

5% September, 2018
20" November, 2018
7™ March, 2019

6 Mr. Mukesh Tiwari
(DIN: 06599112)

NN ERWDNE

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

Mr. Ashish Singh was appointed on the Audit Committee w.e.f 10" April, 2018. However, due to his
professional commitments and pre-occupations, Mr. Ashish Singh, tendered his resignation as member of
the Audit Committee of the Company w.e.f 3" November, 2018.

Mr. Mayank Choudhary was appointed as a member of the Audit Committee w.e.f 30" April, 2019
As on date, the Audit Committee of the Company comprises of the following members:

Mr. Venkatesh Gopalkrishnan - Chairman

Ms. Ranjana Agarwal - Non-Executive Director

Mr. Sriram Mahadevan - Non-Executive Director
Mr. Mayank Choudhary - Non-Executive Director

el N =

Majority of the members of the Audit Committee possess knowledge of accounting and financial
management. The Company Secretary is the Secretary to the Committee. The Board has accepted all
recommendations made by the Audit Committee and taken corrective actions from time to time.

Audit Committee met 4 times during the year under review. Attendance of the members at the meeting was
as under:

Sr. | Name of The Director Meetings Attended
No.
Mr. Venkatesh Gopalkrishan 1. 5™ September, 2018
1 (DIN: 01252461) 2. 2" November, 2019
3. 7" March, 2019
Mr. Sriram Mahadevan 1. 29" May, 2018
2 (DIN: 08028238) 2. 5™ September, 2018
3. 2" November, 2019
4. 7" March, 2019
Ms. Ranjana Agarwal 1. 29" May, 2018
3 Independent Director 2. 5" September, 2018
(DIN: 03340032) 3. 2" November, 2019
4. 7" March, 2019
Mr. Ashish Singh 1. 29" May, 2018
4 (DIN: 02311126) 2. 5" September, 2018
3. 2" November, 2019




NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of the following members:

1. Ms. Ranjana Agarwal - Chairperson & Independent Director
2. Mr. Ashish Singh - Non-Executive Director
3. Mr. Sriram Mahadevan - Non-Executive Director

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has formulated criteria and parameters for determining
gualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and recommendation for appointment of
directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee
policy is annexed to this Report and is available on the website of the Company which can be accessed at:
https://www.joyvillehomes.com/corporate/corporate-information/

The Committee met on 29" May, 2019 during the year under review and all members of the Committee
attended the meeting.

ANNUAL EVALUATION OF DIRECTORS, KMPs, COMMITTEES AND THE BOARD:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee conducted an evaluation of individual directors, KMPs and
the performance of the Board/Committee on 29" May, 2019 in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and in
terms of the Policy. The performance of individual directors, committee(s) and Board was found to be
satisfactory. The evaluation of Board, Committee(s) and individual Directors was carried out based on
structured questionnaire encompassing parameters such as level of engagement and contribution,
independence of judgment and safeguarding the interest of the Company.

BANKING OPERATIONS COMMITTEE:

During the year, to ensure that all banking operations of the Company are conducted in a prompt and smooth
manner under the control and supervision of the Board of Directors of the Company, the Company at its
Board meeting held on 2" November, 2018 constituted a Banking operations Committee consisting of two
directors.

The Banking Operations Committee comprises of the following members:

Mr. Sriram Mahadevan - Managing Director
Mr. Venkatesh Gopalkrishan - Director.

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Your Company held its 11" Annual General Meeting on 21 September, 2018 at SP Centre, 41/44, Minoo
Desai Marg, Colaba, Mumbai — 400 005 during the financial year ended 31st March 2019.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to Directors’
Responsibility Statement, the Board hereby states that:

() in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures;


https://www.joyvillehomes.com/corporate/corporate-information/

(b) the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the loss of the company for
that period;

(c) the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets
of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(e) the Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

(f) the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

DEPOSITS:

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposit(s) from its members or public within the
meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the Financial Year ended 31% March, 2019.
Since the Company has not accepted deposits there are no amounts remaining unpaid or unclaimed.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

The Board consists of the following Directors as on date:

Mr.Venkatesh Gopalkrishan - Chairman of the Board (DIN: 01252461);
Mr. Sriram Mahadevan (DIN: 08028238) - Managing Director

Mr. Ashish Singh (DIN: 02311126)

Ms. Ranjana Agarwal - Independent Director (DIN: 03340032);

Mr. Mayank Choudhary (DIN: 02624810)

Mr. Mukesh Tiwari (DIN: 06599112)

ogakrwnE

Mr. Venkatesh Gopalkrishan resigned as Managing Director and was appointed as Chairman of the Board
w.e.f. 5" September, 2018. Mr. Sriram Mahadevan was appointed as a Managing Director w.e.f
5% September, 2018.

The Company has the following persons designated as Key Managerial Personnel of the Company in terms
of the Companies Act, 2013, as on date:

Mr. Sriram Mahadevan — Managing Director
Mr. Himanshu Jani — Chief Financial Officer (w.e.f. 291" May, 2018)
Mr. Suraj Subraman — Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

STATEMENT OF DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:
The declaration of independence has been received from Ms. Ranjana Agarwal, Independent Director (DIN:

03340032) as required under section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 confirming that she meets the
criteria of independence under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.



STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M/s. B S R & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration N0.101248W/W-100022), were
appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company in terms of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 to
hold office till the conclusion of the 12" Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the year
2019.

The Board of Directors of the Company propose to re-appoint M/s. B S R & Co. LLP, Chartered
Accountants as Statutory Auditors of the Company, subject to approval by shareholders at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting, whose period of office shall be from the conclusion of the 12th Annual General
Meeting till the conclusion of the 17th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held for Financial
Year ending 31st March 2024.

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimer made by the statutory auditors in
their report for the Financial Year 2018-19.

INTERNAL AUDITORS

M/s. Sharp and Tannan Associates, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai having Firm Registration No.
109983W are recommended to be re-appointed as Internal Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year
2019-20.

During the course of internal audit for the period under review, there were no material qualifications or
adverse remarks reported by the internal auditors in their report.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

M/s Sandeep P. Parekh & Co., Company Secretaries are recommended to be re-appointed as Secretarial
Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 2019-20.

The Secretarial Audit report for the financial year ended 31st March, 2019 is annexed as Annexure 1 to
this Report. There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the secretarial auditors in
their report for the Financial Year 2018-19.

ANNUAL RETURN:

Annual Return is available on the website of the Company which can be accessed at:
www.joyvillehomes.com

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY::

The Company has adequate system of internal financial control that are commensurate with its size and
nature of business to safeguard and protect the Company from losses, unauthorized use or disposition of its
assets. All the transactions are properly authorized, recorded and reported to the management. The
Company is following all the applicable Accounting Standards for properly maintaining the books of
accounts and ensuring timely reporting of financial statements. The Internal Auditors of the company i.e.
M/s Sharp and Tannan Associates, Chartered Accountants checks and verifies the internal controls and
monitors them in accordance with the policies adopted by the Company. The audit observations on internal
financial controls are periodically reported to the Audit Committee.



FRAUD REPORTING:

There have been no instances of fraud reported by the Auditors under section 143(12) of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder either to the Company or the Central Government.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The particulars relating to the Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange
Earnings and Outgo as per Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rule 8(3) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given in Annexure 2 to this report.

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

As required under section 177(9) read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers)
Rules, 2014 and in order to ensure that the activities of the Company and its officers/ employees, if any and
Directors are conducted in a fair and transparent manner by adoption of highest standards of
professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical behaviour, the Company has adopted a Vigil Mechanism
Policy. The Vigil mechanism Policy is uploaded on the website of the Company — www.joyvillehomes.com

The Audit Committee shall hear the grievances of employees / officers, if any, and Directors of the company
with respect to misuse or abuse of authority, fraud, violation of Company’s rules, manipulations,
misappropriation of the funds and also any unethical and improper practices on account of which the interest
of the Company is adversely affected and take steps to resolve such issues amicably and report the same to
the Board of Directors of the Company. No such events have been reported to the Audit Committee in the
F.Y.2018-19.

SIGNIFICANT / MATERIAL ORDERS THAT HAVE/HAD BEEN PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS:

As on 31 March, 2019, there are no significant / material orders that have / had been passed by the
regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company’s operation in future.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors place on record sincere thanks to their bankers, promoters, investors, lenders, business
associates, consultants, regulators and various government authorities for their continued support extended
to your Company’s activities during the Financial Year ended 31% March, 2019.

By Order of the Board of Directors

For Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Sriram Mahadevan Venkatesh Gopalkrishan
Managing Director Director
DIN: 08028238 DIN: 01252461

Registered Office:

SP Centre, 41/44,

Minoo Desai Marg,
Colaba, Mumbai — 400 005.

Date: 29 May 2019
Place: Mumbai
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Annexure 1

s Sandeep P Parekh & Co

Company Secretaries

FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]
(As required by the management of the Company)

To,

The Board of Directors,

JOYVILLE SHAPOORJI HOUSING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U70109MH2007PTC166942

SP Centre, 41/44, Minoo Desai Marg,

Colaba, Mumbai 400005.

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by JOYVILLE SHAPOORJI HOUSING PRIVATE LIMITED
(hereinafter called the “Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my
opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby
report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the year ended March
31, 2019, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has
proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject
to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the minute books, forms and returns filed and maintained by Company for the
year ended March 31, 2019 according to the provisions of:

(1) The Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’) and the rules made there under,

(2) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thére under;

(3) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

(4) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial

Borrowings;

(5) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act'):- :

B-410, BSEL Tech Park, Opp. Vashi Railway, Station, Vashi, Navi Mumbai — 400705.
Tel (022) 2781 1500 / 2500 (022) 2781 2053 / 2057 | Email: sandeep@sppc.co.in | Web: www.sppc.co.in
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s Sandeep P Parekh & Co

Company Secretaries

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992;

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008;

c. The Securities Aid Exchange Board Of India (Listing Obligations And Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Debenture Trustees) Regulations, 1993

We have also examined compliances with the applicable clauses of the following:
1. Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

2. The Securities And Exchange Board Of India (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange (Debenture Listing
Compliance only)

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the applicable Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above except the following:

1. We have observed that the Board of Directors of the Company had appointed Managing
Director in the Company dated 5" September, 2018; however, the Form MGT-14 has been
filed with additional fees with the Registrar of Companies.

We further report that

Except otherwise mentioned above, we were informed by the Management of the Company that the
Company have their Directors as Executive and Non-Executive Directors. There were changes in the
composition of Board of Directors and the Key Managerial Personnel that took place during the period
under review.

Adequate notice of the meetings is sent to all directors and a system exists for seeking and obtaining
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

As informed to us, we further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with
applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. .

We further report that during the audit period the Company has undertaken following activities:

ed during the
‘Audit .Pérlbd)";‘sﬁr.gf?& 4
Board Meeting

requirements of Companies Act, 2013 and minutes are
maintained. '

B-410, BSEL Tech Park, Opp. Vashi Railway Station, Vashi, Navi Mumbai — 400705.
Tel (022) 2781 1500 / 2500 (022) 2781 2053 / 2057 | Email: sandeep@sppc.co.in | Web: www.sppc.co.in
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Company Secretaries

2. General Meeting

v

The Company had conducted General Meetings as per the
requirements of Companies Act, 2013 and minutes are
maintained.

3. Audit Committee Meeting'

The Company had conducted Audit Committee Meetings as per
the requirements of Companies Act, 2013 and minutes are
maintained.

4, Nomination

Meeting

and

Remuneration Committee

The Company had conducted Nomination and Remuneration
Committee Meeting as per the requirements of Companies Act,
2013 and minutes are maintained.

For Sandeep P Parekh & Co.

Company Secretaries

AT

Sandeep Parekh
Proprietor

Membership No. - 7118
CP No. - 7693

Place: Navi Mumbai

Date: Q\—.}-‘S\ 20\9

B-410, BSEL Tech Park, Opp. Vashi Railway Station, Vashi, Navi Mumbai — 400705.
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ANNEXURE 2

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

A) Conservation of Energy

The steps taken or
conservation of energy

impact

on

The operations of our Company, not being in manufacturing
industry, are not energy-intensive. However, as part of
sustainable development, adequate measures have been
initiated to reduce energy consumption.

The following steps shall be taken for Energy and Water
Conservation in its existing project(s):

1. During Construction

Use of LED lights for Area lighting with
minimum working of 50,000 operation hours.
Use of energy efficient lights in Office and
Labour Camp Area

Regular/periodic maintenance of Plants &
Machineries

Water from Sedimentation Tank of Batching
Plant Area will be re-used for sprinkling &
washing purpose

Sediments from sedimentation tank will be re-
used for filling purpose

Capacitor banks of appropriate KVAR to be
installed. This will help in improving the power
factor and reducing the energy bill

Energy efficient pumps to be used for
dewatering purpose

For tower crane frequency control motors to be
used to reduce the starting current and which will
help us selection of efficient DG set for
construction purpose

In site office if AC is used and its operation is
minimum 4 to 5 hrs. every day then invertor
based machines to be used.




2. Post Construction (In Buildings and Common Area)

e Reflective paints / tiles shall be used for Roof

e Reflective paint for External Walls

e Energy Saving Light Bulbs to be provided in
Common Area

e Lighting Controls for Common Area and Outdoor

e Low-Flow Showerheads and Faucets for
Washbasin

e Dual Flush for Water Closets

e Waste water recycling for flushing purpose

The steps taken by the Company for
utilizing alternate sources of energy

For outdoor lighting purpose, solar panels to be used as
alternative source of energy in some of the areas.

The capital investment on energy
conservation equipment’s during the
year under review.

Nil

B) Technology absorption

The efforts made towards technology
absorption

The minimum technology required for the business has been

absorbed.

These include the following:

1. Deployment of machines to substitute partly or fully
manual work;

2. Use of pre-fabrication fully or partly at site to increase
reliability;

3. The improvement of existing or development /
deployment of new construction technologies to speed
up the process and make construction more efficient

The benefits derived like product
improvement, cost reduction, product
development or import substitution

Increase in work speed, improved finish quality, cost
reduction and energy-water consevation.

In case of imported technology
(imported during the last three years
reckoned from the beginning of the
financial year)
(@) The details of
imported
(b) The year of import
(c) Whether the technology has
been fully absorbed

technology

Nil




(d) If not fully absorbed, areas
where absorption has not taken
place, and the reasons thereof

The expenditure incurred on Research | Nil
and Development

C) Foreign exchange earnings and outgo:
There were no foreign exchange earnings during the financial year ended 31st March, 2019; outgo is

Rs. 3,64,199.63. There were no foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the financial year ended
31t March, 2018.

For Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Sriram Mahadevan Venkatesh Gopalkrishan
Managing Director Director
DIN: 08028238 DIN: 01252461

Date: 29 May 2019
Place: Mumbai
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Chartered Accountants

5th Floor, Lodha Excelus, Telephone +91 (22) 4345 5300
Apollo Mills Compound Fax +91 (22) 4345 5399
N. M. Joshi Marg, Mahalaxmi

Mumbai - 400 011

India

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Members of
Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2019, the statement of profit and
loss (including other comprehensive income), the statement of changes in equity and the statement
of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as
“financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the
Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2019,
its Joss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
Section 143 (10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the
Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit
of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
asis for,our opinion.

B 5 A & Co [a partnership firm with Registered Cffica:
Regigtration No. BA61223) converted into Sth Floor, Lodhs Excatus
B S A & Co. LLP la Limitad Lisbility, Parinership Apollo Mills Compound

with LLP Registration No. AAB-8181) N. M. Joshi Marg, Mahalaxmi
with effect from October 14, 213 Mumbai - 400 01, India
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Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued)

Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most si gnificance in

our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in formin g our opinion thereon, and

we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Inventories (refer note 7 to the financial statements)

The Key Audit Matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Inventories comprising of project work in progress
represent 91.47% of the Company’s iotal assets.

Assessing net realisable value

The Company recognises profit on each sale by
reference to the overall project margin, which is the
projected profit percentage for a phase that may
comprise multiple units and can last a number of years.
The recognition of profit is therefore dependent on the
estimate of future selling prices and build costs
including an allowance for risk. Further estimation
uncertainty and exposure to cyclicality exists within
the long term projects.

Forccasis of future sales are dependent on market
conditions, which can be difficult to predict and be
influenced by political and economic factors,

Inventory represents the capitalised project costs to
date less amounts expensed on sales by reference to the
aforementioned projections. It is held at the lower of
cost and net realisable value, the latter also being based
on the forecast for the project. As such inappropriate
assumptions in these forecasts can impact the
assessment of the carrying value of inventories.

Further, due to their materiality in the context of total
assets of the Company this is considered significant to
our overall audit strategy and planning.

Our audit procedures to assess the net realisable value
(NRV) of inventories included the following:

Discussion with the management to understand the
basis of calculation and justification for the estimated
recoverable amounts of the unsold units (“the NRV
assessment™);

Evaluating the design and implementation of the
Company's internal controls over the NRV assessment.
Our evaluation included assessing whether the NRV
assessment was prepared and updated by appropriate
personnel of the Company and whether the key
estimates, inctuding estimated future selling prices and
costs of completion for all property development
projects, used in the NRV assessment, were discussed
and challenged by management as appropriate;

Evaluating the management's valuation methodology
and assessing the key estimates, data inputs and
assumptions adopted in the valvations, which included
comparing expected future average selling prices with
available market data such as recently transacted prices
for similar properties located in the nearby vicinity of
each property development project and the sales budget
plans maintained by the Company; and

Re-performing the calculations of the NRV assessment
and comparing the estimated construction costs to
complete each development with the Company’s
updated budgets.

/i"

¥




BSR &Co. LLP

Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued)
Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Key Audit Matters (Continued)

Revenue recognition (refer note 16 to the financial statements)

The Key Audit Matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of
residential units to customers for an amount that
reflects the consideration which the Company expects
to receive in exchange for those units. The trigger for
revenue recognition is normally completion of the
project or receipt of approvals on completion from
relevant authorities or intimation to the customer of
completion, post which the contract becomes non-
cancellable by the partics. The Company records
revenue over time till the actwal possession to the
customers or on actual possession to the customers, as
determined by the terms of contract with customers,

Our audit procedures on Revenue recognition included the
following:

Evaluating that the Company’s revenue recognition
accounting policies are in line with the applicable
accounting standards and their application to the key
customer contracts including consistent application;

Conducting site visits during the year for selected
projects to understand the scope and nature of the
projects and to assess the progress of the projects; and

Considered the adequacy of the disclosures in note 2
(d) to the financial statements in respect of the
Jjudgments taken in recognising revenue for residential
units.

i @/
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Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued)
Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Other Information

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Company’s annual report, but does not
include the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in
Section 134 (5) of the Act, with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs, profit/loss and other comprehensive income, changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133
of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
p g pany p gp

Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
/onomic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

.
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Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued)
Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited
Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements (Continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

° Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern,

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
zonsequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication,
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Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued)

Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (‘the Order’), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 143 (11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A”, a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

(A) Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(B)

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of
our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive
income), the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows dealt with
by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act;

(¢}  On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March
2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on 31 March 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the
Act; and

(f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to the
financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. the Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position;

ii.  the Company did not have any long-term contracts, including derivative contracts, for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii. __there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and P:?cclion Fund by the Company; and
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Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued)

Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements (Continued)

iv. the disclosures in the financial statements regarding holdings as well as dealings in
Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8 November 2016 to 30 December 2016
have not been made in these financial statements since they do not pertain to the

financial year ended 31 March 2019.

(C) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors' Report under Section 197 (16):

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company is not a public company.
Accordingly, the provisions of Section 197 of the Act are not applicable to the

Company.

Mumbai
29 May 2019

ForBSR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No: 104248W{(W-100022

n Godbole
Partner
Membership No: 105149
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Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited
Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31 March 2019

With reference to the Annexure A referred to in the Independent Auditors® Report to the members
of the Company on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019, we report the
following;

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its property,
plant and equipment by which the property, plant and equipment are verified
annually. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. In our
opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no
discrepancies were noticed on such verification during the year.

() According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there are no immovable properties
held in the name of the Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(i)(c) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(ii) The Company’s inventory includes project work in progress.  Accordingly the
requirements under paragraph 3(ii) of the Order is not applicable for project work in
progress.

(iii)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted
any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other
parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013
(‘the Act’). Accordingly, paragraph 3(iii) (a), (b) and (c) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company.

(iv}  In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company
has not granted any loans or provided any guarantees or security to the parties covered
under Section 185 of the Act. The Company is engaged in real estate development and
construction business and has not made any investments covered under Section 186 of the
Act. Accordingly, the provisions of Section 186 of the Act are not applicable to the
Company and accordingly, to this extent, the paragraph 3 (iv) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

(v) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted deposits as per the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of
India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act
and the rules framed thereunder. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (v) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(viy ~ The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub
section (1) of Section 148 of the Act for any of the activities carried out by the Company.
Accordingly, paragraph 3 (vi} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

examination of records of the Company, amounts deducted / accrued in the books
,+ of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Income Tax, Goods
and Service tax, Property tax, Cess and other material statutory dues have been
regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate
authorities. As explained to us, the Company did not have any dues on account of

(c)/ According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
b
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31 March 2019
(Continued)

Provident Fund, Employees® State Insurance, Professional Tax, Labour cess and
wealth tax.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of Income Tax, Goods and Service tax, Property Tax, Cess and
other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2019 for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of
Income-tax, Goods and Service tax, Property tax, Cess as at 31 March 2019, which
have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

(viii)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not defaulted during the year in repayment of loans or borrowings to banks or financial
institutions or dues to debenture holders. The Company does not have any loans or
borrowings from government during the year.

(ix)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the term
loans taken by the Company have been applied for the purpose for which they were raised.
The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments).

(x) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried
out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and accordin gto
the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of
material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or
reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the management.

(xi)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company is not a public Company.
Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xii)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is not a Nidhi company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it. Accordingly,
paragraph 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xiii)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the provisions of
Sections 177 and 188 of the Act. The details of such related party transactions have been
disclosed in the financial statements as required by Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)
24, Related Party Disclosures specified under Section 133 of the Act.

(xiv)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has made private placement of
compulsorily convertible debentures during the year in compliance with the requirements

f Section 42. The total money raised aggregating Rs 2,586.65 lakhs has been utilised for

; ﬁlc purpose for which the funds were raised.
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31 March 2019
(Continued)

(xv)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-
cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them. Accordingly, paragraph 3
(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xvi}  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

For BS R & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No : 101248W/W-100022

a Godbole

Mumbai Partner
29 May 2019 Membership No: 105149
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Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited
Annexure B to the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31 March 2019

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the aforesaid financial
statements under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”)

(Referred to in paragraph (A) (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Joyville
Shapoorji Housing Private Limited (“the Company™) as of 31 March 2019 in conjunction with our
audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls were operating effectively as
at 31 March 2019, based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the “Guidance Note”).

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management and the Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal controls with reference to financial
statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
informatjon, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
respect to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section 143 (10) of the Act, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements were established and maintained and whether such
!1l|'o:8/)perated effectively in all material respects.

b4,
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31 March 2019
(Continued)

Auditors’ Responsibility (Continued)

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system with respect to financial statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with respect to financial statements included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with respect to financial statements,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system with reference to
financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation
of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements include
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial contro] with reference to financial
statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

ForBSR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No: /W-100022

Mumbai Pariner
29 May 2019 Membership No: 105149



Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Balance sheet
as at 3 March 2019

{Currency in INR Lakhs)

Note As at As at
M March 2019 31 March 2018
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property. Plant and Equipment 1) T17.59 R0%.57
Capital work-in-progress TI5.67 -
[neome-tax assets (net) h) 118,98 73.99
Other non-current non financial assets f - 1.136.21
Total non-current assets 1,562.24 2023737
Current Assets
[nventories 7 1,28,564.36 7865828
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalenls Ka 1,765.70 463 34
Bank balances other than Cash and cash equivalents hii:] 492,74 116,63
Other current tinancial assels 9 118.94 518
Other current assets i 8.054.69 2,739.65
Total current assets 1,38.996.43 82,031.73
Total Assets 1,40,558.67 84.055.50
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital fta 10.31 1331
Other equity
Component of Compulsory convertible debentures classified as equity fip 1,242.27 468.18
Retained earnings e (12.009.18) 12,2123
Total equity (10,856.60) (1,740.81)
Liabllides
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings i2 1.15.762.72 59.332.8)
Total non-current liabilities 1.15,762.72 3933283
Current liabifties
Financial hiabilities
Borrowings 13 947.38 5,861.03
Trade payables {4
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 1.59
Total cutstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and
small enterpriges 3,503.12 1713921
Other current iabilities i3 25.999.96 3.463.24
Total curreni liabilities 35.452.55 26.463.48
‘Total Liabilities 1,51,215.27 85.796.31
Total Equity And Liabilities 1.40.558.67 §4.055.50
Significant accounting policies . 3
Notes to the finsncial statements £-35
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements
As per our report of even date attached
ForBESR & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Acoomntants Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited
FimTS Registratig \i\yl-ls\\’ W-100022 1 CIN : UT0109MHI007PTC 166942
Aniruddha/Godbale Venkatesh Gopalkrishan Sriram Mahadevan
Partner Director Managing Direcior
Membership No: 103149 DIN: 0125246) DIN: 08028238
\
Y W ary
AAmans™ 2 \_—
Himanshu Jani Suraj Subraman
Chigt" Financial Officer Company Secretary
Membership No; A3TE75
bumbai Mumbai
29 May 2019 29 May 2019
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Joyville Shapoor)ji Housing Private Limited

Statement of profit and loss
far the vear ended 31 March 2009

{(Currency in INR Lakhs)

Nowe For the year ended For the year ended
3t March 2019 31 March 2018

Income
Revenue from operations e - T43.50
Other income I7 99.99 4529
Total income 99,90 793.7%
Expenses
Cost of matetials consumed 1A 49,906.08 3004134
Changes in inventories of project work-in-progress i (<49,906.08) {39,041.34)
Finance costs 20 287.64 125.21
Depreciation and amartisalion expenses i 163.56 101,24
Other expenses 21 3,138.58 1,268.17
Total expenses 1,589.78 1,494.62
{Loss} before tax (3.489.88) {700.83)
Tax expense:

- Current tax 24 -

- Deferred rax 26 = -
{Loss) for the year {3,489.88) (700.83)
Other comprehensive Income
A, Ttems that will not be reclassitied 1o profil or loss
B. ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss
Total Comprehensive income for the year (comprising (loss) and Other Comprehensive (3,489.88) (700.83)
Income for the year)

Basic and diluted loss per share (Rs) 22 {3.385.21) (679.31)
(Face valug of Rs 10 each)

Significant accounting pollcles 3

Notes to the financlal statements 4-35

The accompanying notes torm an integeal part of these financial statements.
As per our report of even date attached.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited
CIN - UTG109MH200TPTC 166942

Sriram Maliidevan

For BSR & Co. LLP

Charterg COMITINS

Fjerfi's Registratiyn NVMSW!W-IOOOZE |

Aniruddhy Godbole VenKatesh Gopalkrishan
Partner Direcior
Membership DIN: 01252451

\
imangne 3o

Himanshu Jani
Chief Financial Officer

Managing Divector
DIN: 08028238

0| 105149

Sm:aj Subraman
Company Secretary
Membership No; A37879

Mumbai
29 May 2019

Mumbai
29 May 2019



Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Statement of Cash flows
for the year ended 31 March 2019

{Currency in INR Lakhs)

A. Cash flows from operating activities

{ Loss) before tax

Adjustments for:

Finance costs

Profit on sale of mutual fund units
[nterest income

Depreciation and amortisation expense of Propetty, plant and equipment

QOperating (loss) before working capital changes

Changes in working capital:

([ncrease) in trade and other receivables

{[ncrease) in inventories

[ncrease in trade and other payables and other liabilities

Cash (used in) operations
Income taxes paid {net}
Net cash flows (used in)} operating activities (A)

B. Cash tlows from investing activities
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from redemption of investments
[nterest received
[nvestment in deposits with bank
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment
Net cash (used in)/ generated from investing activities (B)

C. Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds trom term loan from banks
Repayment of term loan

Proceeds from issue of debentures {includes both debt and equity component)

Repayment of short-term borrowings(net)
Interest paid
Net cash generated from financing activities (C )

Net increase/ {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Notes :

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
(3,489.88) (700.33)
287.64 125.21

- (32.38)

(45.26) (2.05)
163.56 101.24
(3,083.94) (508.81)
(4,243.60) (653.85)
{44,274.31) (34,331.34)
13,902.22 14,945.34
(34,615.69) (20,039.85)
(37,699.63) (20,548.66)
(39.85) (76.52)
(37,739.48) {20,625.13)
- (4,706.00)

- 6,035.05

44.78 235
376.11) (111.15}
(798.25) (403.50)
(1,129.58) 316.75
14,500.00 19,000.00
{5,000.00) -
41,532.43 -
(2,000.00) -
(5,900.97) (1,852.18)
43,131.46 17,147.82
4,262.40 (2,000.61)
(2,496.70) 163,91
1,765.7¢ (2,496.70)

1 The statement of cash flows has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in [ndian Accounting Standard - 7 (*Ind AS 7'} on statement of cash

flows, notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.




Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Statement of Cash flows (Continned)
Jfor the year ended 31 March 2019

{Currency tn INR Lakhs}

2 Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents as per the Statement of Cash Flows.

Notes (Continued) :

Cash and Cash Equivalents as per the above comprise of the following :

Particulars

Cash and cash equivalents (refer note §a)

Less: Bank overdratts repayable on demand (refer note 13)
Cash and cash equivalents as per Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended For the year ended

3 Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes:
Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities:

Particulars

Long-term borrowings

{excluding equity component on compulsorily
convertible debentures}

Short-term borrowings

Equity component recognised on compulsorily
convertible debentures

Particulars

Long-term borrowings
{excluding equity component on compulsorily
convertible debentures)
Short-term borrowings
Equity component recognised on compulsorily
convertible debentures

As at
1 April 2017
34,146.14

2437.24
403.18

As at
1 April 2018
59,332.83

2,900.99
468.18

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
As per our report of even date attached.

ForBS R & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm's

stration No; 101248 W/W-100022

Aniruddha‘Godbole
Partner
Membership No: 105149

Mumbai
20 May 2019

WL

Venkatesh Gopalkrishan
Director
DIN: 01252461

_AATman G San
Himanshu Jani

Chief Financial Officer

Mumbai
29 May 2019

Changes as per statement

of cash flows
19,000.00

Changes as per statement

of cash flows
50,158.34

(2.000.00)
874.09

31 March 2019 31 March 2018
1,765.70 463.34
= (2,960.04)
1,.765.70 (2.496.70)
Non cash Changes As at
31 March 2018
6,186.69 59,332.83
413.75 2.900.99
- 468.18
Non cash Changes As at
(interest accrued) 31 March 2019
8,271,535 1,15,762.72
46.89 947.88
- 1,342.27

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited
CIN : U70109MH2007PTC166942

Sriram Mahadevan
Managing Director
DIN: 08028238

Suraj Subraman
Company Secretary
Membership No: A37879

Q/.



Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Statement of changes in equity
Jor the year ended 31 March 2019

(Currency in (MR Lakhs)

{a}  Equity share capital

Voie M Muarch 2H9
Balance at | April 2017 10,31
Changes in equity share capnal during the 2017-18 x
Balance nr 31 March 1018 1031
Changes in equity share capital duning the 201819 -
Balance ac 31 March 2019 iy [[]}
{b)  Other equity
Particulars Component of Retaimed caroings Taotal
compulsary convertible
debentures classified as
equity
Bataace as at | April 2017 468,13 (131347 (L,050.29)
{Loss} for (he yem - (700 83y [700.33)
Bulance as at 31 March 2018 468,18 (1,219.:M) (L,750.12)
Balance a5 at 1 April 2018 468.18 (2,.219.30) (1.751.12)
Less: Change oo adoplion of IND AS |13 {net of taxes) {refer note 32) : (6,300.00) {6, 340Dy
Componeat of com etible debentures classilied as equity (refer note 11k B14.00 . §14.00
{Loss} for (he year . [1.439.38) {3.480.88)
Balance at 31 Mareh 2019 1,342.27 (02,000 18) [ 10,666.21)
The accompanying notes fonn an inlegral part of these fnancizl statements,
As per our report of even date attached
ForBS R & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountanis Joyville Shapoorji Hounsing Prlvate Limited
Fipfs Regiskai; myrt 11248 WMW-100022 CIN: UT0109MH2007PTC 166942
¥
/ ﬁ - - o A ==
r/ A
Aniruddby Gadbole VerRatesh Goapalkrishan Sriram Mahadévan
Partrer | Dircetor Managing Director
Mermbership No: (03149 DIN: ¢1235246] DIN: 03028238
LY
1
JAtmangen_san
—
Himanshu Jani Suraj Subraman
Chief Financial Officer Company: Secretary
Membership Mo: A37879
Mumbai MMumbai
29 May 20/ 9 20 May 2019

L\



Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Notes forming part of financial statements
for the vear ended 31 March 2019

)

(b)

{©)

D

Background of the Company

Joyville Shapootji Housing Prvate Limited ('JSHPL), (‘the Company’) having CIN: UT0109MH2007PTC166947 is a private limited company
incorpotated on Januacy 11, 2007, The Company is into affordable housing segment. Key activities of the Company include identification of land,
project conceplualizing and designing, developient. management and marketing. The Company's Non-Convertible Debentures {NCD's) are listed on
BSE Limited (BSE).

Basis of preparation and measurement
Statement of compliance

The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the indian Aceounting Standards {Ind AS) to comply with the Section
132 of the Companies Acl, 2013 (“the 2013 Act”), and the relevant provisions and amendments, as applicable. The Financial Statements bave been
prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention except certain financial instruments measured at fair value

This is the first set of the Company's financial statements in which Ind AS |15, Revenue from coniracts with customers, has been applied. Changes to
significant accounting policies are described in Note 3(b) and impact of transition to Ind AS 115 disclosed in note 32 to the financial statements.

These financial statements o the year ended 31 March 2019 have been reviewed by the Audit Committee and approved by the Board of Directors and
authorised for issue on 29 May 2019,

Operating cyele

The notmal eperating cycle in respect of operation relating to under construction real estate project depends on signing of agreement, size of the project,
phasing of the project, type of development, project complexities, approvals needed and realisation of project inte cash and cash equivalents and range
from 3 to 7 years. Accordingly, project related assets and liabilities have been classified into current and non-current based on operating cycle of
respective projects. All other assets and liabilities have been classified into cureat and nen-current based on a period of twelve menths,

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is also the functional cumency of the Company. All the financial information
have been rounded-off to the nearest lakh, unless otherwise stated.

Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the use of estimates, Jjudgements and assumptions considered in the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during the year. Future results could
differ due to these estimates and the differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are known/
materialise.

[nformation about critical judgments in applying accounting policies, as well as estimates and assumptions that have the most significant etfect to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are as follows:

» Evaluation of satisfuction of performance obligation at a point in time for the purpose of reventie recognition:

Detenmination of revenue under the satisfaction of performance obligation at a point in time method necessarily involves making estimates, some of
which ave of a technical nature, conceming, where relevant, the timing of satisfaction of performance obligation, costs to completion, the expected
revenues from the project or activity and the foreseeable losses 1o completion. Estimates of project income, as well as project costs, are reviewed
periodically. The Company recognises revenue when the Company satisfies its performance obligation.

+ Evaluation of Net realisable Value of Inventories:

Inventories comprising project-work-in progress are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Net Realisable value is based upon the estimates of
the management, The etfect of changes, if any, to the estimates is recognised in the financial statements for the period in which such changes are
determined,

» Usefirl life and residual value of properey, plant and equipment:
Useful lives of tangible assets are based on the [ife prescribed in Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013, In cases, where the usefui lives are different
based from that presctibed in Schedule [, they are based on internal technical evaluation. Assumptions are also made, when the Company assesses,
whether an asset may be capitalised and which componenis of the cost of the asset may be capitalised.
The estimation of residual value of assets is based on management’s judgment about the condition of such asset at the peint of sale of asset.
. g@?{g{mfr«ﬂ@}@g 3&@{:! fax assel.
ihe -&{.‘xt("lrl‘l:iu-mli(-:!_l'@p\h ved tax assets can be recognised is based on the reasonable certainty the future taxable income against which the deferred tax
addpts g;u@,ﬁé'ilﬁﬂgut 0

n};#:'};jrrlh." ftf'.}‘llfll?zf’m ngfinlincials assets:
{h : assets exceed the estimated recoverable amount, an impaitment loss is recognised for sy
s& it ense in the statement of profit and loss, unless the asset is carried at revalued amount, in
as a decrease to the extent a revaluation reserve is available tor that asset.
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Notes forming part of financial statements (Continued)
Sfor the vegr ended 31 March 2019

2 Basis of preparation and measurement (Continued)

{(d)  Use of estimates and judgements (Continned)

* Fair value measurement of financial instruments:

When the fair values of the financial assets and liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on the quoted market prices in active
markets, their fair value is measured using valuation technique. The inputs to these models ave taken from the observable market where possible, but
where this is nol feasible, a review of judgement is required in establishing fair values. Any changes in the aforesaid assumptions will affect the fair value
of financial instruments.

+ Provisions and Contingencies

The recognition and measurement of other provisions are based on the assessment of the probability of an outflow of resources, and on past experience
and eiccumstances known at the balance sheet date. The actual outflow of resources at a fulure date may theretore vary from the amount included in other
Provisions.

(v} Standards issued but not yet effective

[nd AS 116, Leases: Ind AS 116 is applicable for financial reporting petiods beginning on or after | Apil 2019 and replaces existing lease accounting
guidance, namely Ind AS 17 Leases. Ind AS 116 introduces a single, on-balance sheet lease accounting model for lessees, A lessee recognises a right-of-
use ("ROU") agset representing its right to use the underlying asset and a lease liability representing its obiigation to make lease payments.

The nature of expenses related 1o those leases will change as Ind AS |16 replaces the operating lease expense {i.e. rent} with depreciation charge for ROU
assets and interest expense on lease liabilities. There are recognition exemptions for short-term leases and leases of low-value items. Lessor accounting
remaing similar to the current standacd - ie. lessors continue to classify leases as finance or operating leases. Management believes, based upon
preliminary aoalysis that the impact of new lease standard is not aterial on its financial statements,

Amendments to Ind AS 103, Business Combinations, and [nd AS 11, Joint Arangements: This interpretation clarifies how an entity accounts for
increasing its interest in a joint operation that meets the definition of a business.

Amendimenis o0 Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments; amendinents velating to the classitication of particular pre-payable financial assels,

Amendments to Ind AS 12, Income Taxes, clarify that all income tax consequences of dividends (including payments on financial instruments classified
as equity} are recognised consistently with the transactions that generated the distributable profits - .. in profit or loss, other comprehensive income or
equity. Further Appendix C, uncertainty over income tax treatments has been added to clarify how entities should reflect uncertainties over income tax
treatments, in particular when assessing the outcome a tax authority might reach with full knowledge and information if it were to make an examination.

Ammendment to Ind AS 19, Employee Benefits - The amendment to Ind AS 19 clarifies that on amendment, curtailinent or settlement of a defined benefit
plan, the current service cost and net intevest for the remainder of the annual reporting period are calculated using updated actuarial assumptions - i.e.
consistent with the caleulation of a gain or less on the plan amendment, curtailment or settlement. This amendment also clarifies that an entity first
determines any past service cost, or a gain or loss on settlement, without considering the effect of the asset ceiling. This amount is recognised in profit or
loss. The entity then determines the etfect of the asset ceiling after plan amendment. cudtailment or settlement. Any change in that effect is recogoised in
other comiprebiensive income (except for amounts included in net interest).

Amendments to Ind AS 23, Borrowing Costs, clarity that the general borrowings poal used to calculate eligible borrowing costs excludes only borrowings
that specitically finance qualitying asseis that are still under developinent or construction.

Amendmeonts to Ind AS 28, Investments in Associates and foint Ventures: When applying the equity method, a non-investment entity that has an interest
in an investunent entity associate or joint venture can elect to retain the fair vafue accounting applied by the associate or joint venture to its subsidiaries.
Venture capital and other qualifying organisations can elect to measure investinents in associates or joint ventures at fair value through profit or loss
instead ot applying the equity method. The amendments clarify that both these elections apply for each investment entity associate ot joint venture
separately.

{j] Measurement of fair values

The Company's accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of Fair values, for both financial and non-financial assets and liabilities. The
Company has an established control framework with respect to the measurement of fair values. The finance team has overall responsibility for overseeing
all significant fair value measurements, including Level 3 fair values, and reports directly to the Chief Financial Officer.

They regularly review significant unobservable inputs and valuation adjustments. If third party information is used to measure fair values then the
finance team assesses the evidence obtained from the third parties to support the conclusion that such valuations meet the requirements of Ind AS,
including the level in the fair value hierarchy in which such valuations should be classified.

/_-‘r\;r\f'ji'cﬁ;h-ﬁ'y}i}'li*ing \tlu: fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable markei data as far as possible. Fair values are categorised into
diﬁ-ﬁﬂ1l;j¢V§|i:{li‘iJ:“Eli1' value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as follows:

C . l,':'w."-l-i.l-:--ln uts fopt
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Significant accounting policies

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these financial statements, unless otherwise indicated.

Financial instruments

A financial tnstrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Non-derivative financial assets

A financial asset is (i) a contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset; to exchange financial assets or financial liabilities under potentially
tavourable conditions; (i) or a contract that will or may be settled in the entity's own equity instruments and a non-derivative For which the entity is or
may be obliged to receive a variable number of the entity's own equity instruments; or a derivative that will or may be settled other than by the exchange
of a fixed amount of cash or another financial asset for a fixed number of the entity's own equity instruments.

Recognition, measnrement and classification

A financial assel is recognised in the balance sheet only when the Company becomes party to the contractual provisions to the instrument. All financial
assets except trade receivables are measured initially at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss,
transaction costs that ave directly attiibutable to the acquisition or issue of the financial asset. Trade receivabies at the time of initial recognition is
measured al their transaction price if it does not contain a significant financing component.

The Company classifies its financial assets into a} financial assets neasured at amortised cost, and b) financial assets measured at fair value through
profit or loss (FYTPL). Manageent determines the classification of its financial assets at the time of initial recognition or, where applicable, at the tune
of reclassification.

(a) linancinl assets measured at amortised costs

A financial asset is classified at amortised costs if it is held within a business model whose objective is to a) hold financial asset in order to collect
contractual cash flows and b} the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specific dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding,

Adter initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost usiog effective interest rate method (EIR). Amortised cost is
arrived at after taking into consideration any discount ot fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The amodtisation of such interesis forms part of
fivance income in the stalement of profit and loss. Any impairment loss arising from these assets are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

(b) financial assets measured at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

This is a residual category for classification. Any asset which do not meet the criteria for classification as at amortised cost or as FYTOCL, is classified as
FVTPL. Financial assets at fair valve through prefit or loss are measured at fair value, and changes therein are recogised in the statement of profit or
loss.

Equity investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measuved at fai value. Equity instruments are included within the FVTPL category are measuced at
tair value with all changes recognised in the statement of profit and loss,

De-recognition and offsetting

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows fron the asset expire, ot it transfers the rights to eceive the
contractual cash flows on the financial asset in a teansaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are
tansferred. Any intevest in transferred financial assets that is created or retained by the Company is recognised s a separate asset or liability.

Financial assets and liabilities are otfset and the net amount presented in the statement of financial position when, and only when, the Company has a
legal right to offset the amounts and intends either to setile on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Non-derivative financial liabilities

A financial fiability is (i) a contractual obligation to deliver cash or another financial asset to another entity; or to exchange financial instruments under
potentially unfavourable conditions; (ii) or a conteact that will or may be settled in the entity's own equity instruments and is a non-derivative for wisich
the entity is or may be obliged to deliver a variable number of its own equity insinnnents; or a derivative that will or may be settled other than by the
’aclml;:g“ Pf ﬂ“i_lx\d amount of cash or another financial asset for a fixed number of the entity’s own equity instrnents,
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(a)

(ii)

(i)

{iv)

(b)

Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Financial instruments (Corntinied)
Non-derivative financial liabilities (Continued)

Recognition, measurement and classification

A financial liability is recognised in the balance sheet only when the Company becomes party to the contractual provisions to the instcument. The
Company initially recognises debt securities issued and subordinated liabilities on the date that they are originated. All other financial liabilities
{including liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss) are recognised initially on the trade date af which the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instoument.

Financial liabilities are classilied as either held at a) fair value through profit or loss, or b) at amortised cost, Management determines the classification of
its financial liabilities at the time of initial recognition or, where applicable, at the time of reclassification.

The Company has the following non-derivative financial liabilities: non-convertible debentures, conventible debentures, loans from banks and trade and
other payables. Such financial liabilities are recognised initially at faic value plus any ditectly attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial
recognition these financial liabilities are imeasured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

De-recognition and offsetting
The Company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled ov expire

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of financial position when, and only when, the Company has a
legal right to otfset the amounts and intends either to settle on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL} model for measurement and recognition of impaimment loss on the
tollowing tinancial assets and credit tisk exposure:

a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debl securities, deposits, trade receivables and bank balance.
b} Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVTOCI

¢} any contractual right 1o receive cash or another financial asset that result from tansactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 11 and Ind AS 18

At the time of recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets, the Company determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the
credit risk since its initial recognition. If eredit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss, However, if
credit tisk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used, If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the financial instrument improves such that there
is no longer a significant increase in credit visk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising impainnent loss allowance based on 12-
month ECL.

Litetime ECL ave the expected credit losses vesulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL
is a portion of the lifetime ECL which resuits from default events that are possible within 12 months after the teporting date.

ECL impairment loss allowance/ reversal is recognised during the period as income/ expense in the statement of profit and loss. In case of financial assets
measured as at amortised cost, ECL is presented as an allowance. Until the asset meets write-off criteria, the Company does not reduce impainment
allowance from the gross carrying amount but is disclosed as net carrying amount.

Hybrid contracts

Hybrid contracts comprises of Convertible preference shares and Compuisorily convertible debentwres. [f a contract contains one or more embedded
detivatives and the host is not an asset in the scope of Ind AS 109, then an entity may designate the entire hybrid contract as at FVTPL unless the
embedded derivative does vot significantly modity the cash flows that would otherwise arise on the contract and it is clear with little or no analysis when
a similar hybrid instrument is first considered that separation would be prohibited.

Such designation is pessible only when it reduces the complexities associated with separating embedded derivatives or when measuring the entire
instrument at FVTPL is more reliable than measuring the fair value of the embedded dedivative

Revenue recognition

Reveaue is recognised (o the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

e
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Revenue recognition (Continued)

IND AS 115 Revenue from contracts with customers has been notified by Ministry of Corporate Affaivs (MCA) on 28 Macch 2018 and is effective from
accounting period beginning on or atter L Apri} 2018, replacing existing revenue recognition standacd. The application of Ind AS 15 has impacted the
Company’s accountivg for recognition of revenue from real estate residential projects,

The Company has applied the modified retrospective approach 1o its real estate residential contracts that were not completed as of | April 20{8 and has
given impact of adoption of Ind AS I15 by debiting to retained earnings as at the said date by Rs. 6,300 lakhs. Accordingly, the comparatives have not
been restated and hence, the current period figures are not comparable 1o the previous period figures, There is no impact in the curreni year on revenue
from operations, net loss afier tax and basic and diluted earing per share on account of implementation of Ind AS 115.

The Company recognises revenue when it detenmines the satistaction of performance abligations at a point in time. Revenue is recognised upon transfer
of contrel of premised products to customer in an amount that reflects the consideration which the Company expects to receive in exchange for those
products

In arrangements tor sale of units the Company has applied the guidance in Ind AS 115, Revenue from contracts with customers, by applying the cevenue
recognition critetia for each distinct performance obligation. The anangements with customers generally meet the criteria for consideting sale of units as
distinct performance obligations. For allocaling the transaction price, the Company has measured the cevenue in respect of each performance obligation
of a contract at its relative standatone selling price. The price tat is regularly charged for an item when sold separately is the best evidence of its
standalone selling price. The transaction price is alse adjusted for the effects of the time value of money i the contract inchudes a signiticant financing
component. Any considetation payable to the customer is adjusted to the transaction price, unless it is a payment for a distinct product or service ftom
the customer,

For sale of units, the Campany recognises revenue when its perfonnance obligations are safisfied and customer obtains conbiol of the asset.
Project consultancy income is recognised in the accounting peried in which services are rendeced in accordance with the teros of the agreement,

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established.

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking inte account the amount outstanding and the interest 1ate applicable.

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation and amortisation

Recognition and measurement

ltems of propetty, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost includes
expenditure that is directly attibutable to the acquisition of the asset. The cost of constructed assets includes the cost of materials and direct labour, any
other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to a working condition for their intended use, and bomowing costs on qualifying assets.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are accounted for as separate items {major
components) of property, plant and equipment.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of propenty, plant and equipment is recognised in the staternent of profit and loss.

Property. plant and equipment are derecognised from financial statements, either on disposal or when no economic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. The gain or loss arising from disposal of property, plant and equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the
canrying amount of property, plant and equipiment vecognised in the statement of profit and loss in the year of occwmence.

Assets under construction includes the cost of property, plant and equipinent that are not ready to use at the balance sheet date. Advances paid to acquire
property, plant and equipment before the balance sheet date are disclosed under other non-current assels. Assets under constuction are not depreciated as
these assefs are not yet available for use.

Subsequent expenditure

The cost of replacing a part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying amount of the item if it is probable that the fulure
economic benefits embedied within the part will flow to the Company, and its cost can be measuced reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognised. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognised in the statement of profit and loss as incurred,

Depreciation

Depreciation is provided using the straight line method in the manner and at the rates prescribed by Part 'C' of Schedule 11 of the Companies Act 2013
{other than for experience centre). Depreciation on addition / deletion of tangible fixed assets made during the year is provided on pro-rata basis from /
up to the date of each addition / deletion. Individual assets costing less than Rs. 5,000 are depreciated fully in the period of purchase.

The experience centre has been depreciated on straight line basis over the estimated useful life of 5 to 8 years,

Asgets acq ii‘r"ed-m\y‘ lease and leasehold improvements are amortised over the period of the lease on straight line basis.
25T BEIRITECRR,

Z5 L : {X

.

Apolle i omboundy
Difect exper€eilikd costlof premium for leasehold land, site fabour cost, material used for project construction, pr '
hr,llmwi;'lgj_ﬂj{g;: pla tg:iﬂ J machinery to the site and general expenses incurred specifically for the respective projey? li
\j\:;ncc;-.-ﬂnd ,,c;{?ﬁ%{uliun overheads are taken as the cost of project work-in-progress. Construction 1 / (=5
o
%

spares.

Qﬂﬁﬁl)lp nents;
G A



Joyville Shapoortji Housing Private Limited

Notes forming part of financial statements (Continued)
Jor the vear ended 3t March 2019

3 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

(dy  Inventories (Continued)
Inventories which comprise of project work- in-progress is carried at the lower of cost and net realisabie value, Net realisable value is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

(e) Borrowing costs

Barrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get
ready fou its intended use or sale ave capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur
Bomowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes
exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

Finance costs comptise interest expense on borrowings, unwinding of the discount on provisions, changes in the fair value of financial assets a1 fair
value through profit of loss and impainment losses recognised on financial assets that are recognised in the statement of profit and loss Borrowing costs
that are not directly attributable to the acquisition. construction or production of a qualifying asset are recognised in profit or loss using the effective
interest method.

()} [mpairment of non-financial assets

The canrying amounts of the Company's non-financial assets and defered tax assets, are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any
indication of impairment, [ any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset. For the purpose of impairment testing, assets that cannot be tested individually are grouped together
into the smallest group of assets that generates cash intlows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or groups
of assets (the “cash-generating unit, or CGU™,

The Company’s corporate assets do not generate separate cash inflows. If there is an indication that a corporate asset may be {mpaired, then the
recoverable amount is determined for the CGU to which the corporate asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised if the camying amount of an asset or its CGU exceeds its estimated recoverable amount. Impairment losses are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss and such losses recognised in respect of CGUs are allocated to reduce the cairying ainounts of assets in the
unit on a pro rata basis.

{g) Income-tax

[ncome tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognised in statement of profit and loss except to the extent that it relates items recognised
directly in equity or in other comprehensive income,

Current tax

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year and any adjustment to the ax payable or
receivable in respect of previous years. It is neasured using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Current tax also includes any tax arising from dividends. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations {n
which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. [t establishes provisiens where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the
tax authorities,

Cwirent tax assets and liabilities are offset only if, the Company:
a) has a legally enforceable vight to set off the recognised armounts; and
b) intends either 1o settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of tempotary ditferences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reposting purposes and
the amounts used for taxation puiposes. However, deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if they arise from the initial recognition of goodwill. Deferved
income tax is also not accounted for it it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at
the time of the transaction atfects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit {tax loss).

Deterred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses, unused tax credits and deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available against which they can be used, Deferred tax asscts are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the
extent.that-itis.no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised; such reductions are reversed when the probability of future taxable profits
dimpioyess Ll'lfrppi'gﬁis_ctl deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future
/ laxable profits ﬁvilg'?c\iw‘uil;tblc against which they can be used.

tax rates enacted or
efernred income tax
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Income-tax {Continted)

Minimum Alternate Tax ('MAT') under the provisions of Income-tax Act, 1961 is recognised as current tax in the statement of profit and loss. MAT paid
io accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of adjustment to future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if
there is a convincing evideoce that the Company will pay normal tax. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in the balance sheet when it is
probable that the tuture economic benefit associated with it will flow to the Company

Deferred tax (Continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only if:
a) the entity has a legally enforceable right o set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities; and
b) the deferred tax assets and the deterred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on the same taxable entity

Earnings per share

The Company presents basic and diluted eamnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is caleulated by dividing the profit or loss
attributable to ordinary sharebolders of the Company by the weighled average number of ovdinary shares outstanding during the period, adjusted for own
shares held, Diluted EPS is detenmined by adjusting the protit or loss attributable to osdinary shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary
shares outstanding, adjusted for own shares held, for the etfects of all dilutive potential ordinary shaves.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and eash equivalent comprise of cash on hand and at banks including short-term deposits with an origial maturity of three months or less, which
are subject to an insignificant sk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and show-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding
bank overdralts as they are considered an integral part of the Company’s cash imanagement.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a vesult of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to setile the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding vetirement benefits) are discounted to their
present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to seftle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each
Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the notes. Contingent liabilities ave disclosed for

(1) possible obligations which will be confinned only by future events not whoily within the conteol of the Company or

{2) present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable
estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements. However, the same are disclosed ja the financial statements where an inflow of
economic benefit is probable,

Events after reporting date

Where events occuming afier the balance sheet date provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period, the impact of such
events 1s adjusted with the financial statements, Otherwise, events after the balance sheet date of material size or nature are only disclosed

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign curtencies are translated into the Company’s functional currency at exchange rates at the dates of the transactions.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are translated into the functional cumency at the exchange rate at
that date.

Non-monetary items that are measured based on historical cost in a foreign currency are translated at the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

Exchange differences atising on the settlement of monetary items ov on translating monetary items at rates ditferent from those at which they were
translated on initial recognition during the period or in previous financial statements ace recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the period in
which they.ari
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Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Notes forming part of financial statements (Continued)
as at 3 March 2019

{Currency in INR Lakhs)

5 Income-tax assets (net)

Advance tax including tax deducted at source {net of provision for tax 31 March 2019: Rs Nil; 31
March 2018; Rs Nil}

6 Other non-current non financial assets
{wnsecured, considered good)

To other than related parties
- Balance receivable from government authorities (GST)

7 Inventories
{valied at the lower of cost and net realisable value)

Project work-in-progress { Refer note a below)

As at
31 Marech 2019

As at
3] March 2018

118.98 78.99
118.98 78.99

- 1,136.21
- 1.136.21
1,28,564.36 78,658.28
1,28,564.36 78,658.28

{a) Inventories with a carrying amount of Rs 128,564.36 lakhs (31 March 2018 : Rs. 78,658.28 lakhs) have been pledged as security against certain bank

borrowings of the Company (refer notes 12 and [3).

8a  Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks
- In currend account

- in fixed deposit with original maturity of less than 3 months

Cheques, drafts on hand
Cash on hand

Notes:

1,449.64 463,01
300.00
15.38 -
0.68 0.33
1.765.70 463.34

{i) Cash and cash equivalents and bank balances includes balances in Escrow Account which shall be used anly for specified purposes as defined under Real

Estate (Regulation and Development) Act, 2016,
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Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Notes forming part of financial statements (Continued)
as at 31 March 2019

(Currency in INR Lakhs)

8b

(a)
{i)

(i)
(i)

{iv)

10

As at Asat
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Bank batances other than Cash and cash equivalents
Term deposit with maturity of more than 3 months but less than 12 months (refer note {a) below) 492.74 116.63
492,74 L16.63

Includes

The Company has a lien on its fixed deposits of Rs, 6.68 lakhs {31 March 2018; Rs, 6.27 lakhs} in favour of Senior Joint Commissioner, Commercial Taxes,
Central Section, Government of West Bengal, Kolkata- 700015.

The Company has lien on its fixed deposits of Rs. 377.70 lakhs {31 March 2018: Rs. 110.36 lakhs) in Favour of a bank for overdraft facilities.

The Company has a lien oo its fixed deposits of Rs. 88.36 lakhs (31 March 2018: Rs. Nil) in favour of chief executive officer, Pune Metropolitan Regional
Development Authority, Aundh, Pune - 411067,

The Company has a lien on its fixed deposits of Rs. 20.00 lakhs (31 March 2018: Rs, Nil) in favour of Regionat Officer (Pune), Maharashtra Pollution Control
Board, Wakdewadi, Shivaji Nagar, Pune - 411003,

Orther current financial assets
{Unsecured, considered good)

To other than related parties

- Interest receivable on fixed deposits 051 017
- Security Deposits 118.43 33.66
118.94 53.83

Other current assets
{Unsecured, considered good)

To other than related parties

-Prepaid expenses 1,099.33 163.65
-Advance to suppliers 3,293.41 1,937.60
-Balance receivable from government authorities (GST) 2,474.31 638.40
-Others (includes business development expenses) 187.64 -

8,054.69 2,739.65




Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Notes forming part of financial statements (Continued)
as at 3§ March 2019

{Currency in INR Lakhs)

11b  Other equity

12

Comp t of compulsory Rerained earnings Total
canvertible debentures {refer note 1)

classified as equity

{refee note 1)
Balance as at | April 20107 408. 18 (L518.47) (1,050,129}
(Loss) for the year {TH.83) (700.33)
Balance as at 3 Maech 2018 468.18 (2.219.30) (L751.12)
Balance as at 1 April 2018 468.18 (2.219.30) {1.751.12)
Less: Change on adoption of IND AS 115 (refer note 33) - (6.300,00) {6, 300.00)
Componeit of convertible debentures classified as equity (refer note | below) 47409 - 874,09
{Loss) for the year - {1AB%.88) (3.d89 88}
Balance aé 31 ¥arch 2019 1.342.27 (12,009.18) (10,666.91)

The description of the nature and purpose of each reserve within equity is as follows:
Note 1

This is the equity component of the issued Compulsorily Convertible Debentces. The liability component is reflected in Non-current financial liabilities -

Borrowings (Note 12).

Note 2

Retained Earnings are the profits that the Company has eamed till date, less any transfers 1o general reserve, dividends or other distributions paid to

shareholders.

Non-current liabilities : Borrowings

Term Loans

Secured

From banks

- RBL Bank Ltd. {refer note 12.1)

- [ndusInd Bank Lid. {refer note 12.2%
From others

- HDFC Lid. {refer note 12.3)

Unsecured
Debentures - from related parties
Liability component of compound financial instruments i.e. of convertible debentures

- 1,270,926 (31 March 2018: 709,195) (7%, compulsorily convertible debentures {Series "A") of
Rs 100 each (refer note 12.4 - i and ii)

- 1,349,536 (31 March 2018: 753,060} 1 7%, compulsorily convertible debentures {Series "B") of
Rs 104 each (refer note 12.4 - i and ii)

Liability component of financial instruments i.e. of non-convertible debentures

- 21,508,111 {31 March 2018: 8,983,900) 0%, redeemable, non-convertible debentures
{Series "A" Rs 100 each (refer note 12.4 -1, jii, ivand v )

- 50,185,449 (31 March 2018: 20,962,293} 10%, redeemable, non-convertible debentures
{Series "B")y Rs 108} each (refer note 12.4 -1, 1ii, iv and v)

As at
31 March 2019

As at
31 March 2018

4,998.81 964.95
495.56

27.567.86 22,359.38
1,206.64 166.02
1,692.35 803.55
23,953.01 10,368.61
55,848.4% 24,069.72
1,15,762.72 59,332.83




Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Notes forming part of financial statements (Continued)
as at 31 March 2019

{Currency in INR Lakhs})

12.3

Non-current liabilities: Borrowings (Continued)

Note:

{a} Secured by mortgage on land approx. 30,800 sq. mirs., beating survey nos. 297, 298(part) and 3908 (part) situate at Village Bollinj, Taluka Vasai in the
sub-district of Palghar. Exclusive charge on the project receivables, movable fixed assets and current assets and on all relevant documents, rights, title,
benefits, claims and demands of the Company.

(b) The term loan is due for repayment in quarterly instalments starting from 27th month (i.e, May 2020) and ending on 60th menth {i.e. February, 2023). The
rate of interest is linked to RBL-MCLR-1Y plus 0.85%. The rate of interest for the year ended 31 March, 2019 is 10.70% p.ato 12.55% p.a. (3] March 2018;
10.70% p.a.)

{a) Exclusive first charge by way of registered/equitable mottgage on the project land, title, interest, claims, benefits, demands under the project documents,
including development rights, licenses, both present & future, as appiicable conceming project located at Sector 102, Gurugram, Haryana,

(b} Exclusive first charge by way of hypothecation of entire project receivables, sold & unsold (both present &future). including escrow of the same
concerning project located at Sector 102, Gurugram, Haryana.

{c) Door to door tenor of 72 months including a moratorfum of 36 months (i.e. February, 202 () from the date of st disbursement in TL/OD. Loan will be
repayable in 12 quarterly structured instalments from the end of 39 months from the first disbursement, The rate of interest is linked 12 month MCLR of the
Bank). The rate of interest for the year ended 31 March, 2019 is 10.25% p.a.

Term loan from the Housing Development Finance Corporation Limited (HDFC) Lid. carries an interest at 9.60% p.a to LL10% p.a. (31 March 2018; 9.40%
p-a. to 10.70% p.a.) and the same is repayable at the end of 60 month i.e. INR [2,371.18 lakhs on 25 August, 2021 and balance INR 9,988.20 lakhs on 20
November, 2022. Term loan is secured by i) Secured by a first exclusive mortgage and charge by way of security over all the rights, title, interest, benefits,
claims, entitlements and demands in respect of the pieces and parcels of leasehold land, ground or hereditaments admeasuring 30.385 Acres or thereabouts
situate, lying and being at Mauzas Pakutia, Khalia and Baltikuri in Dist. Howrah, West Bengal, 711403, together with construction thereon, both, present and
future and all the right, title, interest, benefits, claims and entitlement whatsoever of the Company; ii) Exclusive charge / security interest over the receivables /
book debts / cash flows / revenues / renaals (including booking amounts), Escrow Account / Designated Account (or other accounts), insurance proceeds,
Obligor Contracts ete,
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Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Notes forming part of financial statements (Continued)
as at 31 March 2019

{Currency in INR Lakhs}

12

Non-current liabilities: Borrowings (Continued)

124  Note {continued);
i The details of unsecured secutities issued on a private placement basis as at 31 March 2019 and 31 March 2018:

Name of security

1 7%, compulsorily convertible
debentures {Series "A") of Rs.
100 each
17%, compulsorily convertible
debentures (Series "A") of Rs.
104 each

17%, compulsorily convertible
debentures (Series "A") of Rs.
100 each
17%, compulsorily conventible
debentures (Series "A") of Rs.
100 each
17%, compulsorily convertible
debentures (Series "A"™) of Rs,
100 each

Number of

securities

5,00,000

82,500

1,26,6935

2,26,500

3,35,231

Date of issue/

conversion
14-Oct-15

14-Dec-15

02-Feb-16

10-Apr-18

30-Jul-18

Terms of repayment/ conversion

The debentures will be converted into equity shares of face value Rs [0
each, fully paid-up, on completion of 8 years from first closing date i.e.
17 November 2023 (unless extended by mutually written agreement
between holders of Series A CCDs and the Series B CCDs) or earlier
date, subject to certain conditions.

7%, compulsorily convertible
debentures (Series "B") of Rs,
100 each
1 7%, compulsorily convertible
debentures (Series "B"} of Rs.
1040 each
t 7%, cotnpulsorily convertible
debentures {Series "B") of Rs.
100 each
17%, compulsorily convertible
debentures (Series “B") of Rs.
100 each
17%, compulsorily convertible
debentures {Series "B"} of Rs.
100 each

5,30,928

87,600

1,34,532

240,508

3,55,968

20-Nov-15

14-Dec-15

02-Feb-16

10-Apr-18

30-Jul-18

The debentures will be converted into equity shares of face value Rs 10
cach, fully paid-up, on completion of § years from first closing date i.e.
17 November 2023 (unless extended by mutually written agreement
between holders of Series A CCDs and the Series B CCDs) or earlier
date, subject to certain conditions.




Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Notes forming part of financial statements (Continued)

as af 31 March 2019

{Currency in [INR Lakhs)

12 Non-current liabilities: Borrowings (Continued)
12.4  Note (continued):

10%, redeemable, non- 48,00,000 17-Now-15
convertible debentures (Series
"A") of Rs. 100 each
10%, redeemable, non- 16,50,000 03-Dec-13
convertible debentures {Series
"A") of Rs. 100 each
10%, tedeemable, non- 25,33,900 20-Jan-16
convertible debentures (Series
"A") of Rs. 100 each
0%, redeemable, noti- 45,20 966 03-Jul-18
convertible debentures {Seres
"A"yof Rs. 100 each
10%, redeemable, non- 17,.54,245 18-Jul-18
forlveruble debentures (Series These Non-Convertible Debentures shall be redeemed on expiry of 8
Ao)OFRS' 100 cach years from first date of allotment i.e. 17 November 2023 which shall
10%, m:leimable‘ non- 6240,000 20-Nov-18 stand automatically extended to the end of 13 (thirteen) vears from the
f:':;i?:l: | O:J z:;res (Seties First Allotment Date, in case any of the Debentures are outstanding at the
10%, r'e deemable.  non- (.12,00.000 17-Nov_| 5 expiry of 8 (eight) years from the First Al‘lotmc‘n‘t Date, as aforesaid or
convertible debentures (Series ' any other further date (as mutually agreed, in writing, between the Series
“B" of Rs. 100 each A Debenture Holders and Series B 'Debenture Holders), on which date
10%,  redeemable,  non- 38.49.860 03-Dec-15 all outstanding Debentures shall be mandatorily redeemed in full in
convertible debentures (Series accordance with the terms of the transaction documents.
"B") of Rs. 100 each
10%, tedeemable, non- 59,12,433 20-Jan-16
convertible debentures {Seties
"B") of Rs. 100 each
0%, redeemable, non- 1,05,69,920 03-Jul-18
convertible debentures (Series
"B") of Rs. 100 each
10%, redeemable, non- 40,93,236 18-Jul-18
convertible debentures (Series
"B"} of Rs. 100 each
10%, redeemable, non- 1,45,60,000 20-Nov-18
convertible debentures (Series
“B") of Rs. 100 each

il The compulsorily convertible debentures Series “A" and Series "B" shall not carry any voting rights. The interest payable on the compulsorily convertible
debentures Series "A” and Series "B* shall be cumulative and shall be payable subject to availability of distributable amounts, in the manner determined by the
distributions commitiee of the Company.

iii The interest on non-convertible debentures Series "A" and Series "B" shall be payable subject to availability of distributable amounts, in the manner
determined by the distributions committee of the Company and in the manner provided in the debenture irust deed.

iv. The Company shall, during the currency of the non-convertible debentures Series "A" and Series "B" maintain an asset cover of at least 100% as required

under the Debt Listing Regulations.

During the current year, management has revised cashflow estimate for payment of interest on abovementioned non-convertible debentures Series "A" and
Series "B" and this has resulted in decrease in finance costs by Rs. 149,69 lakhs (31 March 2018: 3.7( lakhs).

S
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Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Notes forming part of financial statements (Continued)
as at 31 March 2019

{Currency in INR Lakhs)

13 Current liabilities : Borrowings
Secured

As at
31 March 2019

As at
31 March 2018

Bank overdraft (Refer note 13.1) - 2,960.04

Unsecured

Commercial Paper (Refer note [3.2) - 2,000.00

[nter-corporate deposits - from related parties (Refer note 13.3)

- Grandview Estate Private Limited 894.86 847.97

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 53.02 53.02
947.88 5.861.03

Notes:

[3.l  Secured by mortgage on land approx. 30,800 sq. mtrs., bearing survey nos, 297, 298(part) and 390B (part) situate at Village Bollinj, Taluka Vasai in the sub-
district of Palghar. Exclusive charge on the project receivables, movable fixed assets and current assets and on all relevant documents, tights, title, benefits,

claims and demands of the Company.

13.2  The finance facility in form of Commercial Paper has been received from RBL Bank Limited for a period of 362 days, interest being at 7.59%

(31 March 2018: 7.59%). This was repaid during the current year.

3.3 The Company has obtained unsecured inter-corporate deposits carrying rate of interest @ 2% per annum (31 March 2018: 12% per annum). These inter-

corporate deposits are repayabie on demand.

14  Trade payables

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises (refet note 24) 1.59 -
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterptises 5,503.12 17,139.21
5,504.71 17.139.21

15  Other current liabilities

Advance received from customers 23,080.59 3,377.83
Statutory dues payable (refer note 15.1) 154.08 8541

Orther liabilities (refer note 15.2} 5,765.29 -
28.999.96 3,463.24

Notes:

15.1  Statutory dues payable are in the nature of income tax deducted at source and Goods and Service Tax (GST).

[5.2  The Company has opted for deferred payment scheme for the payment of External Development Charges (EDC) to Haryana Urban Development Authority
(HUDA). As per the scheme 10% of the total amount shall be payable within 30 days from the date of grant of licence and the balance 90% will be paid in
nine equated six monthly installments along with interest at the rate of 12% per annum (simple interest) on the unpaid amount. In case of delay in payment of
installment an additional interest of 3% is payable.




Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Notes forming part of financial statements (Contintied)
as at 31 March 2019

(Cuirency in INR Lakhs)

11a

i,

Equity Share capital

As at As il
31 March 2019 31 March 2018

Autherised capital

600,000 {31 March 2018: 600,000) equily shares of Rs 10 each 60.00 60.00

[ssued, subscribed and fully paid-up

103,092 (31 March 2018: 103,092} equity shares of Rs 10 each 10,34 10.31
10.31 10.31

Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

Equity shares As at 31 March 2019 As at 31 March 2018

No of shares [NR (in lakhs) No of shares INR {in lakhs)
At the beginning of the year 1,03,092 10.31 1,053,092 10,31
Issued during the year - - - )
Outstanding at the end of the year 1,03,092 10,31 1,03,092 12.31

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares:

The Company has a single class ot equity shares. Accordingly, all equity shares rank equally with regard to dividends and share in the
Company's residual assets. The voting rights of an equity shareholder on a poll (not on show of hands) are in proportion to its share of the
paid-up equity capital of the company. Voting rights cannot be exercised in tespect of shares on which any call or other sums presently
pavable have not been paid.

Failure to pay any amount called up on shares may lead to forfeiture ot the shares,

On winding up ot the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive the residual assets of the Company, remaining after
distribution of all preferential amounts in proportion to the number of equity shares held

Details ol shareholders holding more than 5% in the Company as at 31 ¥arch 2019 is as set out below:

Equity shares of [INR 10 each, fully paid-up As at 31 March 2019 As at 31 March 2013
No of Shares % Holding Mo of Shares % Holding
Shapoori Pallonji and Company Private Limited 50,000 48,5004 50,000 48.5004
International Finance Corporation {[FC) 13,273 12.83749 13,273 12.8749
Asian Development Bank (ADB} 13,273 12.8749 13,273 12.8749
Actis Place Holdings No.2 (Singapore) Private 26,546 25.7498 26,546 25,7498

Limited [formerly known as Standard Chartered
Real Estate [nvestment (Singapore) Il Private
Limited]

Shares reserved for Compulserily Convertible Debentures:

The debentures alloted will be converted into equity shares of face value Rs 10 each, fully paid-up, on completion of 8 vears from first
closing date 1.e. |7 November 2023 {unless extended by mutually written agreement between holders of Series A CCDs and the Series B
CCDs) or earlier date, subject to certain conditions




Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Naotes forming part of financial statemeats (Continvued)

for the vear ewded 31 March 2049

(Curreney o (NR Lakhs)

16

18

19

20

Revenue from operations
Praject consultancy income

Other income

[nterest income:
- on deposits with banks
- on Incoine tax refund

Profit on sale of mutual fand units
Camcellation’ forfeiture income
Miscellaneous income

Cost of materials consumed

Project work-in-progress

Cost of free hold land

tvlarerial and contraciual expenses
Professional fees and technical fees
Finance costs (refer note 200

Other expenses

Changes in inventories of project work-in-progress

Inventories at the beginning of the year
Project work-in-propress

Inventories at the end of the year
Project work-in-progress

Finance costs

Interest on long-term borrowings

- o compulsorily convertible debenires
- on non convertible debentures

- on loans

[nterest on short-term borrowings
- on cotrunercial paper

- ON Infer-corporate deposits

- on overdrafits

Other inance costs
- loan processing charges

- ather borvowing costs (includes significant Duancing component of Rs 1,113 Takhs {21 March 2018 Nili

Less: transferred to project work-in-progress (refer note 13}

For the year ended

For the year ended

31 March 2019 31 March 2013
- 745,50

- T48.50

45,12 2.05

LA B
- 3238
£4.30 10.86
[0 ] «
49,90 4529
19.767.87 15.879.56
10,456.25 5,635.30
7717 o338
193177 4,710.00
502642 L&02.60
49, M6.08 39.041.34
79.658.28 3961694
78.658.28 39.616.94
1.28,564.36 78,658.28
1,28,564.36 T8,558.28
(49.906.08) (39,04 L.34)
13048 192.23
5,794,173 2,904,39
364009 1,225.96
39.58 23338
[EEN P 5211
179.16 41.39
40.38 18465
204787 -

13,219.41 483521
(1L,93.77) (4,710,00}
287.64 125.21




Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Notes forming part of financial statements (Continued)
for the vear ended 31 March 209

{Currency in [MR. Lakhs}

For the year ended Faor the year ended
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
21 Other expenses

Buginess promnation sxpenses 242572 1,118.08
Business suppornt services 471.22 -
Rates and taxes .46 0.44
Leyal, professional and other fees 29.6% 2427
Brokerage - 58.83
Office and admninisirative charges 150,75 12,79
Drector sitting fees 1.4 10,00
Insurance charges 21.25 2139
Bank charges L0 .40
Payweni to auditors’ [refer nate 21{a)] 16.56 12.86
Miscellaneous sxpenses 397 Al

3,138.58 1.268.17

21{a) Payment to Auditors (excluding service tax! GST)

As Auditor
Statutory audit 9.50 7.50
Tax audil 1.50 1.50
Cther secvices 5.00 330
B.eimbursziment of expenses 056 0.56

16.56 1286




Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continned)
for the year ended 31 March 2019

(Curency in INR Lakhs}

22

23

24

Earnings per share

The calculations of loss attributable to equity shaveholders and weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for the purpose of basic and dituted
earnings per share are as follows:

M March 2019 30 March 20M8
Basic and dilited earnings per share

{Loss) anributable to equity shareholders (A) (3. 489.88) (100,83
Caleulation of weighted average number of shares
Number of equity shares al the beginning of the year 103,092 1.03.002
Muinnber of equily shares at the end of the year 1,03,092 1,603,092
Weighted average number of equity shares owsianding during the year (based on date of issue of shares) B} 103,092 1.03,002
Basic and diluted €arnings per share C={A/B)y* {3.385.21) 187981

* Effect of compulsorily convertible debentures have not been considered, since the effect of the same would be anti-dilutive.

31 March 2019 31 March 2018

Contingencies and commitments

Project Commitment {refer note {i})) % .

{0) During the year ended 31 March 2017, the company has purchased land admeasuring 30,800 square meters being FSI plus DR/TDR of around
68,438 square meters required to construct a Buili-Up Area (*BUA™) of 102,656 square meters for a total consideration of Rs 1,5193.75 lakhs. The
Company had paid stamp duty on the entire consideration during the year 31 March 2017, but the purchase consideration was paid only to the extent
of Rs 8,593.75 lakhs. The seller was required to fulfil certain obligations as per the land purchase agreement before he is entitled to the balance
consideration. Non fultilment of the same will result in adjustments to the final consideration payable. Accordingly, the balance amount payable
{including applicable taxes) was not provided/accrued as at 31 March 2017, Dwring the year ended 31 March 2018, the Company has recognised
liability for the balance adjusted consideration and paid amounis which were due based on terms of the agreement

Other commitments:

{i} The Company has as per the agreement dated 27 November 2013 obtained sublease of 30,385 Acres of land along with residential building having
area of 36 lakhs square feet from Kolkata West Intemnational City Private Limited (KWICPL). KWICPL agrees to Sublease above property to the
Company and grant all rights given by Kolkata Metropolitan Development Authority (KMDA) to KWICPL as per agreement dated 10 Nov 2006 for
a day less up to which KWICPL is granted lease by KMDA, KWICPL will develop and handover the said Land and Building within a period of 8
years or such extended as agreed and shall consume at least the entire presently approved development potential by using Floor area ratio of
36.00,000 (thirty six lakh) square feet proposed to be constructed on the said property in pursuance of the sanctioned Tayout dated 12 June 2013. [n
addition 1o the fixed consideration, Company will bear and pay all construction ¢ost incurred by sub lessor, the charges paid to various authorities for
consiruction and development of the said property and cost for development of related infrastructure and such other cost as may be related to the
development of the property.

Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises

Under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 ('MSMED") which came into force frem 2 October 2006, certain disclosures are
required to be made relating to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises. On the basis of the information and records available with the wanagement, there
are no outstanding dues to the Micto and Small enterprises as defined in the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 as set out in
the following disclosures:

“[Amodinr of nrerdse ||.}.1'r.:lﬂ.|mj JE;E remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting periad
VI LR L] LT LLLE |

QAL ::héw_:r :m:";n'ym;llly_; il fp the small entecprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under the

31 March 2019 3] March 2015
Brincipal amouny reinaining unpaid to any supplier as at the period end [.59
Interest due thergon

Amount of inferest paid by the Company in terns of section 16 of the MSMED, along with the amount of the payinent made to
the-soppliey !}\._\«‘Ul'ldl.ll_t appointed day during the accounring period.

it of |n'ictl'e';q due }'in%payahle for the periad of delay in making paymenl {which have been paid but beyond the appointed
. by duringithe period)but \J{hnul adding the interest specified under the M3MED, 2006
y ; N

< ) %
The ditount affarther ihtere t remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues

'\"-__;_J INSMED ety 21 /& /
Y
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Notes to the financial statements {Contintsied)
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(Curre

25

ney in INR Lakhs}

Related party disclosure

Party where significant fufinence exists
Shapoorji Fallonji and Company Private Limited

Other related partiey with whant transactions have taken place during the year

Intzrmaltional Finance Corporation (IFC)

Asian Development Bank (ADB)

Actis Place Holdings No.2 (Singapore) Privawe Limited
[Formerly known as Standard Chartered Real Estate Investiment {Singapore) [ Private Limited]

Enterprises owned and contratled by party with significant inlluence

Grandview Estate Private Limited

Galina Congultancy Services Private Limited

Jaykali Developers Private Limited

Blug Riband Propettics Privale Limited

Summary of related party transactions

A\

Heimbed |57,

Trapsactlons

C

p ilv convertible deb

| %, counpulsonily convertible
debemtures (Series "BY)
[nternational Finance Corporalion
(IFC)

Asian Development Banb: (A DDy
Actis Place Holdings No 2
(Singapore) Private Limiled

[ formarhy known as Standard
Chartered Real Estate Investment
{Singapores 11 Private Limited]

Non convertblke debentures issued
10%, redeemable, non-convertible
debantures {Series "B}

I | Finance Corp

{IFC)

Aslan Developmen Bank tADB}
Actis Place Holdings Mo *
(Singapore) Piivate Limited
[Eorrmerly known as Standard
Chartered Real Estale Invegimani
1Singapore) (11 Private Limited|

INCOME

Project consultancy income

Jaykali Developers Private Limited
Blue Riband Properties Private Limited

EXPENSES

[mderest charge far the year
- Ot inter-corporale deposing
- o Coinpulsondy convertible
debentures {Series "A%)
- o redeemiable, non-comentibis
debemures (Series "A")

| Finance Corporation {IFCY

- on Compalsorily convertible
debentures {Series "B}

- un redeemable, non-convertible
debenitures | Sefies "B}

Asian Development Bank (ADE}

- on Compulsarily conventible
debreniures | Series "B}

- ot redeemable, non-comvertibk
debentures (Series "B7)

Actis Place Holdings No 2 {Singapare)
Frivare Limited | formerly known as

“PStanedard Thactered Real Estate

tibestménl (Siitgapore) 1 Private

attipi
detie _|m:5l'5¢r'm‘; )

- £

N
th )(_il;'\.l ivettible

- ai liﬁ:t'nulhlg;mn%‘qwmnhlc

s bssued

Pactles where significant

inlluence exists
o

361.7]

1L,897.99

140,52

Ln

200 Z01%

11168

2768
455258

£,948.50

&.048.30
L3aL00

Y4 15

A6l -

4749

L1925

4749

L01%.25

Other related parties

Enlerprises owned and conirelled by
party with sipnd Nesnl influence

e U E 019

361.73
368

11768
65533

114079
4,990 50

£,940L.50
1338%] 00

- 025
- dex 25 =

14712 sxil [EE A
Hik52

171772

4149

1,819.25

140

L1925

.95

203851

Tolal

008

M0 25
J68 25

san
w15

A60 39

WaT

SLLon

MarT

100

493

1022 00

debetlish(5é 4B
ooy / 2/
-~ ¥ ,"l




Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

for the vear ended 31 March 200V

(Currency in (MR Lakhs)

25  Related party disclosure (Continited)

Summary of related party iransactions (cousinied)

Transactions Pardies where signilicant Other related pariies  Entecprises owned and controlled by Toual
Infuence exists party with signi icand influence

019 1 019 mx 00k 1% RUTE
EXPENSES (continnied)
Projec! manageiscal expedises 133.97 17312 - 138.97 L7312
Developmend management Fes LE5347 15571 - 185347 155 71
Acquisition Service fees 436,97 - 438.97
Expense for comstruction work 6,545 11 17991 - 6,545, 11 1|
Shumg Purchase of Business - - 19,100, 00 1Y, 1441 00
undertabisg {Galina Consuliancy
Services Private Lunited}
Bal payable/ ding at the year end

Halances Parties where sigdficast CHber related pacties  Enlerprises owned and comrolled by Total
InfBuence exlsis party with significant imDuence

19 pIIES s MWk pUTRS 19 il
Iniey-corporate deposit taken - 7T 494,56 #4707
c lserily ¢ el A
1%, compulsorily convertible 1.2 64 Tah.62 L2054 Tih 62
debentures {Series "A™)
179, compulzonily convertible - -
debentures {Series "B"}
International Finance Corpocation i IFCy - . 413.09 200 1y 42).09 200 1%
Asian Development Bank (ADB) . 423.00 20089 423.00 0089
Actis Place Holdings Mo 2 (Singapore) 846.17 40117 £46.17 40171
P ivare Limived { Formerly known as
Standard Chartered Real Estare
Tovestment { Singapore) 1L Privae
Limited]
Non converfible debentures
1%, redeemable, non-convertible 2395001 1038861 - 1195301 10,368 61
debentures { Series "A")
10%, redeemable, non-comvenible -
debentures (Series "B
I | Finance Corp {IFCY 13.962.12 6,017,413 11,9212 601743
Agian Development Bank {ADB} . 1396212 401743 11.%62.12 60417.43
Actis Place Holdings Ne.2 {Singagors) 17,924.25 L2004 %6 1790415 12034 ir
Prvate Limited [ formerly known as
Standard Chastered Real Esrate
[rvestmeny (Singapore) 1l Private
Limited)
Trade payables g5 L2593 . 9T BISA2 TEA¥5 93
Imterest accrued but not due 5302 5302 - - 53.01 302

Terms and litions of tr

ions with celated parties

-~
NN

il A ""'"""”IJF![I,
NOM. s Marg,
O Manalgzmi,
...\f_;“ y Mumbai- 260011 S
W Indiz Lo
S A

Al the ransactions with related parties are at anu’s length and all the outstanding balances are unsecured.




Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
Jor the vear ended 31 March 2019

{Currency in INR. Lakhs)

26  Deferred tax and tax expenses

{a) Amounts recognised in profit and loss

Current tax

Deferred tax

Origination and reversal ot temporary differences
Reduction in tax rate

Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses
Change in recognised deductible temporary differences
Total deferred tax expense/(benefit)

Tax expense for the year

{b) Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income
{¢) Income tax recognised directly in equity

(d) Reconciliation of effective tax rate

{Loss) before tax

Tax using the Company*s domestic tax rate (Current year 30.9% (Previous year 30.9%))

Reduction in tax rate

Tax effect of:

Non-deductible tax expenses

Borrowing cost eligible for deduction in computation as per ICDS
Current-year losses for which no deferved tax asset is recognised
Depreciation as per [ncome-tax Act

{e) Unrecognised deferred tax assets

For the year ended

For the year ended 31

31 March 2019 March 2018
(3,489.88) {700.83)
(1,078.37) {216.56)

72.01 55.06
(506.52) (237.39)
148454 421.90

28.34 {2250y

Deferved tax assets have not been recognised in respect of the following items, because it is not probable that future taxable profits will be available

against which the Company can use the benefits therefrom:

Gross amount

For the year emded
31 March 2019

Unrecognised tax effect

For the year snded
31 Wlarch 2018

Gross amount

Unrecognised tax affect

Tax losses 10,359.43 3200107 555510 171653
On difference between depreciation as per books and as per tax 238712 73.76 147.00 4542
laws
Adjustment to relained camings as at | April 2013 on trnsition to 63.00 1944
Ind AS 115

10,661.15 3,284.31 510210 1,761,935




Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
for the vear ended 31 March 2019

(Currency in INR Lakhs)
26  Income-tax (Continned)

{f) Movement in deferred tax balances

31 March 2019

MNet balance Recognised in Recognised Others  Net deferred tax Deferred tax asset Deferred rax
at the beginning profit or loss in OCI asselfliability liability
INR INR INR INR INR INR INR

Deferred rax asser - -

The Company offsets tax assets and liabilities if and only if it has a legally entorceable right to set off current tax assets and current tax liabilities and the
deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority.

Significant management judgement is required in determining provision for income tax, deferved income tax assets and liabilities and recoverability of
deferred income tax assets. The recoverability of deferred income tax assets is based on estimates of taxable income and the period over which deferred
income tax assets will be recovered. Any changes in future taxable income would impact the recoverability of deferred tax assets.

{g) Tax losses carried forward

Deterred tax assets have not been recognised in respect of the following items. However as they are not considered to be reasenably certain of
realisation, they are not recognised.

31 Mareh 2019 31 Mavch 2008
Giross amount Expiry date Gross amount Expiry daie
LUinabsorbed business loss 2,957.48 2024-25 295748 2024.25
Unabsorbed business loss 1,305.11 -+ 2025-26 130511 202526
Unabsorbed business loss 1,292.51 2026-27 1,293 .51 2026-27
Unabsorbed business loss 4,804.33 2027-28
Unabsorbed depreciation 238.72 NA 147.00 MA
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Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Naotes to the financial statements (Continued)
Jfor the year ended 31 March 2019

{Currency in INR Lakhs)

27

Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities

The following table presents the recognised financial instruments that are offset or subject to enforceable master netting arrangements and other similar
agreements but not offset as at 31 Macch 201% and 31 March 2018. The column “net amount’ shows the impact on the balance sheet if all set-off rights
were exercised.

Particulars Net amounts presented in |Financial instrument Net amount
the balance sheet collateral

31 March 2019
Non Financial assets

Inventories 1,28,564.36
Other current assets 8,034,609
Financlal asgets

Cash and cash equivalents 1,765.70
Bank balances other than Cash and cash equivalents 492.74
Other financial assets 118,94
Total 1,38,996.43

Financial linbilities
Botrowings (Secured) 33,062.22 {1,38,996.42) (1,05,934.20)

Total 13.062.23 {1,38,996.43) (1.03,934.20)

31 March 2018
Mom Financial assets

Inventonies 71365828
Cther current assers 2739465
Financial assets

Cagh and cash equivalents 463,34
Bank balances other than "ash and cash equivalenis 116.63
Other Mnancial assets 53.83
Tetal 81,031.73

Financial liabilities
Borrowings {Secured) 2332433 {82,031.7% {58,707.40)

Total 2331433 (82.031.73) (58,707.40)

Collateral against borrowings

The Company has pledged financial instruments as collateral against its borrowings. Refer to note 12 and 13 for further information on financial and
non-financial collateral pledged as security against borrowings.

In the tahle above, the value of assets {collateral} disclosed as at 31 March 2019 and 31 March 2018 of Rs 138,996.43 and Rs 82,031(,73 respectively
have been restricted to the value of outstanding liability.

L.olna Excelus,
* Apoile Miit- Compound,
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Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management

Accounting classification and fair values

The following table shiows the carrying amounts and fair values of inancial assets and tinancial liabilities, including their levels in the fair value
bietarchy. [t does not include fair value intormation for tinancial assets and financial liabilities if the catrying amount is a reasonable approximation of

fair value.

Carrying amopunt Fair value
M Mareh 2019 Fair valug  Other Financial  Level 1 - Quoied Level 2~ Level 3- Tatal
through profit or  Assets/Liabillties- price in ackive Significant Significant
sz Amaortised Cost markets observable inputs nnobservable
imputs
Financial assets not measured at Fair value
Cash and cash eguivalzms (Mote 3a} - 1,765.70 - - - -
Fixed deposit having maturity more than 12 months {Mole - 492.74 - - - -
0]
Other financial asset; Iterest wweeivable on Fixed Deposits - 118,94 - - - 2
{MNote 9}
- 237738 - - - -
Financial liabilities measured af Fair value
Mon cwrent Habilities: Botrowings (Note 12} - 1,15,762.72 - - - -
Financial liabilities not measured at Fair value
Current lHabililies: Trade payables (Note 14) - 5.504.71 - - - -
Curreat liabilities: Borrowings {Nowe 13) - 947.88 - a . P
- 1,21.215.31 - - = a
Carrying amount Fair value
31 March 2018 Fair value  Other Financial  Level | - Quoted Level 2 - Level 3 - Total
through profit or  Assets/Liabilities- price i active Significant Significant
loss  Amortised Cost markets ehservable inputs unobservable
inputs

Financlal assets measured at Fair value

Financisl assets mot measured at Fair value
Cash and cash equivalents {Note 8a)

Fixed deposit having maturity more than 12 mooths {MNote
i

Other fimancial asset: Interest receivable on Fixed Deposits
{Nota 9)

Financinl liahilities mensured at Fair value
Mo current Habilities: Borrowings {Note 12)

Financial iabilities not measured at Fair value
Current liabilities: Trade payables (Nots 14)
Current liabilities: Borrowings (Note 1)

44334
116.63

5383 -

(33,30 -

59.332.83

17,139.21
556103

3213307
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B

Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management (Continued)
Risk Management Framework

The Company’s board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s tisk management framework. The
Company manages market risk through a treasury department, which evaluates and exercises independent control over the entire process of market risk
management. The treasury department recommends risk management objectives and policies, which are approved by Board of Directors. The activities
of this department include management of cash resources, borrowing strategies, and ensuring compliance with market risk limits and policies.

The Company's risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and
controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market
condlitions and the Company's activities. The Company, through its training and management standards and procedures, aims to maintain a disciplined
and constructive control environment in which all employees understand their roles and obligations.

The audit committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the Company's risk management policies and procedures, and reviews the
adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Company, The audit committee is assisted in its oversight role by
internal audit. Intemal audit undertakes both regular and ad hoc reviews of risk management controls and procedures, the results ot which are reported to
the audit committee.

Financial risk management

The Company has exposure fo the following risks acising from financial instruments:
a. Creit risk ;

b. Liquidity risk ; and

¢. Market risk

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to neet its contractual obligations, and
arises principally from the Company’s receivables from customers and investment securities. The carrying amounts of financial assets represent the
maximum ¢redit exposure. The Company is engaged in affordable housing segment,

The Company does not have any significant exposure to credit risk.

Cash and cash equivalents

The Company held cash and cash equivalents with credit worthy banks of INR 1,765.70 lakhs and [NR 463.34 lakhs as at 31 March 2019 and 31 Macch
2018 respectively. The credit worthiness of such banks and tinancial institutions is evaluated by the management on an ongoing basis and is considered
to be good.
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b,

Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management (€,

: 4

Liquidiry risk

Liquidity risk is the cisk tha the Company will not be able 1o meet s financial obligalions as they become due. The Company manages its liquidity cisk by ensuring, as f as possible. that it will

always has e sufficient lig

ty to meet its liabilities when due, under both nonmal and stiessed conditions, without incuning wiacceptable losses at risk to the Company’s reputation

The Company has obiained fund and non-fund based working capital lines from banks, commencial papers issued (0 Mutwal funds and through issue of debentures. The Company also constantly
maonitors fundmy options available in the debt and capital markets with 2 view w maintainiog financial Nexibiliy.

Asof 31 Much, 2019, the Company had workmg capital of INE 103,543.33 lakhs includmyg cash and cash equivalents of IMR 1,765.70 lakhs and bank balance of INE 49274 lakhs, short tenm
borrewings (ineluding bank overdrafls) of INR 94788 lakhs and irade payables of INR 5,504.7 lakhs, As of 31 March, 2018, the Company had working capital of INR 53.567 25 lakhs n¢luding
cash and eash equiralents of INR 463 34 lakhs and bank balance of INR 116,63 lakhs, short tenn bonowings (including bank overdrails) of INE. 3.861 03 kakhs and tiade payables of INR

17.039.21 lakh

Exposure to liquidity risk

The iable belorw analyses the Company's financial labilities imo velevanl matrivy groupiogs based on their contiactual inalusities for

* all non derivative financial liabilities

* et and guoss setiled detivarive financial insitiments for which the conactual maturities are essential fon the understanding, of the timing of 1he cash flows

Contractual cash Nows

Av M 3 March XY Carrving anisunt Tatal I wear o less I- years 1-3 years AMuore than 5 yeary
Mom=cherisariv e financial labilities
LATOH, 17%, o 1l Ble ek i5uris "AT)or s 18] cach 1 Hi6s & EAFI BT
B 508, 17, ibly divh tSutics "B of Rs [k canle | 692 3% e [
TS0, LR, 1OP, rel . I Il el {Serws "A" R 1K) yoch AR SR E=R L R EXIRESUS LTI
SRS A9 1T, rodeeaable, onsyon vernible dubonmres (Sones "B Ry 10 ech S5 ndg 4y RLYRG d 13,392 47 81 396 57
Frriamiw licaluty tromn Howesing Drewlagunietst Finueees Corporation Linited 7567 KA R R AR 5 2TE 00 M2
Firmney G 1 REL Tumik Litminsd ERUER ) T S50 [RRIEI 5,505 11t
Fimanee Gy Gone Indasdndd Bk Limine] 494 56 TLdar B} L7 1K 51 E0
Criicle smad wlher prag sl SAd T RN 350471
10D fenan Gramlvigw Esialy Private Linvinad BAE R M4 06 i R
Oty tinzawcial Dbl Akt 111 31402

12321501 1.74.489.34 703,59 19135 1, 35,652 41
As al AL March 20015 Carcyiog amount Tatal 1 ¥ear or less L.} years 2.5 years lare than § veary
Mon-therisative fuancial lialdlities
AR 195, 137, compulanly converibhe dobebinres (S =4 ol Bx R el Tan 2 LI LT
FSLIMEL 1% congulsonly covenible deboninses 1o "E7r ol Ra 10 ewh %1} 55 1527 152771
LU INNL PP, pe) b ible ot 15u0mmes "A”) Rs 1) L3364 61 17,510 57 637349 LT I8
J09RE 0N 10, real ihilc, Fivde—4 il lebs [Swres BT R [0 il 460 T 40,7043 LIEZE I 14,200 13 28 0% 38
Finime froan Bt Dovelopaed Finonere Comoranon Limilag 2XA5% 4 RIRHIIACH 23,1750 MELAL)] LAY R
Fingmoe Fweilivy trum RBL [k Lol St 53 [EG-R{x1 1074 T4 L2354
Commurcial papar ERHINT] TAHITLINY ERLIENT
Trache sl alhier prayilblaos 171580 [EARLCE] 17,12%.71
B0 D raspn Crandlview Extate Privage Lumited RTNT 4797 AT 97
Db tinccizl balinics EARIH RAN RARS
Bank avndrail 2. Wl 2961 014 PRI

H2IL07 1729220 152401 5501 4664472 3980200

Mote: Figures are inclugive of interest accrued but nol due
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23  Financial instruments - Fair values and visk manag t (Continued}

€. Mlarker risk

Market visk is the risk at changes in mavkel prices - such a5 foreign exchange 1ates. interest cles and equity prices - will affect the Company’™s income o
the valug of its holdings of fnancial instroments. The Company is domiciled i (odia ad has its 1evenes and sther wansactions in s functional cunency Le.
IMB. Accordingly the Company is not exposed to any cunency risk, Also the Company does not hold any equity imvestments, accordingly the Company 15 nol
expsed (o any equily price o

Currency risk

Cuirently, the Company is not exposed (0 any cunency sk on any linancial assets and liabilities

C Other risks

The Company’s Board of Directors has overall respansibility foc the and oversight of the Company

The Board s responsible 1o identify and analysis the risks faced by the Comnpany, o set appropiate risk 1bnns and conwrols and o monitor tisks and adherence
1o linits.

The Corapany's Risk Management Palicies are established to identilfy and analysis the risks faced by the Company, 1o set appropriawe risk limits and controls
andd b imomitor 1isks and adherence 1o linoits.

Regulatory amd Envir I Risks

The Coinpany is subject to laws and vegulations in various ke Emy 1, Forests ete. and has laid down policies and procedues amed m
complianee with local ens iroomental and other laws

Climate and other risks

The Company is exposed (0 the risks of damage from climatic changes, and other natural forees. The Company has exlensie processes in place aimed a
menitonng thase eks. including regular monitoning and follow up

D [nterest rate risk

[nterest rate rsk is the cish (hat the fair value oc futwee cash flows of a financial instrumient will fluctuate because of chanyges in market interest vates.

Exposure tn interest rafe risk

The inerest g profile of the Company’s interest-bearing tinancial instruments s as fiollow s

Particntars 31 March 2019 31 Aarch 2013
Fisoil-rate instrumenis

Finswig b litivs { Lizibilily el g Tinkagosigl fnaarumnen vy, of coareert bl debontires) Rl Lama?
Fursmeial [iishlivis d Liabilily ) I Tngecizil sarumieti i of non-comsoriable dobenirgsg T S AN
Timer s ait L wsils EHEN HTYT

Jnnwres sl it o i i Dermowiings A1 sz

Comnarozl [apurs - ERLUEE)
Frol v L TIOET BLEINDT FLRIL RN
Yarlahle rale instrumcais

Biwhk ovurleall T utdl i
Torton [oviuh Moo HOFC Linnitsl 2TART 6 LN Y
Toriw lnswl ot RBL Bk Limined ER L EEA W 55

T et Wabien Linchistng Bk Livital EUAR )

izl Tale sl ol s 06228 26,204 37

Fair value sensitivity anafysis for Axed vate instroments
The Company does not account for any fixed-rate financial assets o financiol babilities at Bur value through profit or loss, and the Company does not have
any desipnate derivatives {interest 1ate swaps), Therefore, 2 change in interest rates AL the reporting date would not affect profit o loss

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

A reasonably possible change of 100 basis points i inlerest vale would hane 1esulted in vanation in the inleresl expense for the Company by the amots
indicated fn the table below, Given that the Cormpany eapitalises interest to the cost of inventory 1o e extent pennissible, the amounts indicated below may
have an impact an reported profits over the life eycle of pojects 1o which such interest 1s capitahised. This caleulation also that the change occurs al
the balance sheet date and has been calculated based on risk exposines omlstanding as w that date. The year end balances ai1e ol necessatily tepresentative of
the average debi ourstanding duving the pericd

Varialde rale instrunenis - Cash ow sensiliviiy (nel) Profi or Lass INR {tn Lakhs)

1 March M9 31 March Y
T v prom 1% inbcreca: 1230.62) {262 54)
UM} s ioan |5 chorems 33062 ek

The Company does not hase any additional impact on equity other than the impact on retamed eamings,

2% Capital management

The Company’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base 50 a3 W maintin investor, creditor and mankes conlidence and 10 susiain future development of the
business. Managemenl manitors the retum on capital as well as the level of dividends o ordinavy shareholders; if any

_:-:Tlhg..[:un\ any monitors capital vsing a ratio of "adjusied net debt” 1o “adjusted equity”. For this purpose. adjusted ne1 debl is defined a5 11al bomowings,
( ct;lnph'biq‘u interest-bearing Yoans and bomowings, less cash and cash equivalents. Adjusted equity comprises all components of equity,

T'I‘c.(?:npr[p. \1-":' adjusted net debi 1o equity tatio at 3| March 2019 was a3 follows:
i A\

.~ J

s 1 Az al M March 2009 As at 31 Mareh 20N

sopund

N K
| Tl b 'rmag\. 16T I0.60 £3, 193 46
Ksuribal 40P ;J.Eﬁn b aibvilinits 176570 16304

Infia P

R e .ylid\lp}-@ e 11454490 54752

A S T\
ea A b'@b}/ (10,556,60) (1.0 81
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The Company has not created a debenture redemption reserve account due to non-availability of profits in the current year and previous vear for
payment of dividend. No debentures are redeemable within a peviod of 12 months from 31 March 2019, Az none of the debentures se due for
repayment within 12 nionths of the year end. the Company is not required to make any investment in the specitied securilies as set out m Rule 18 of
Shave Capilal and Debentures Rules, 2014 of Companies Act, 2013

Segment reporting

Buasis of Segmentation

The Company is engaged only in the business of development of property and related activities in India. It has no olher reportable segiments in tenns
of Indian Accounting Standard {fnd AS) 108 on Segment Reporting specified under Section 133 of the Conpanies Act, 2000 angd the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 {“the 2013 Act™).

Geographical Information

The geographic information analyses the Company's revenue and Non-Current Assets by the Company's countey of domicile and other countries. As
the Company is engiaged in Development of Real Estate property in India, it has only one reportable geographical segnent.

Infarmation about major customers

Revenue from Ihe customers is Rs. Nil for the year ended 31 March 2019 (for the year ended 31 March 2018: Rs, 74850 lakhs) constituted 10%% or
mote ol the total revenue of the Company

First time Adoption of 1ND AS 115 - Revenue lrom Contracts with Customers (IND AS 115)

IND AS {15 bas besn notifted by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCAY on March 28. 2012 and is effective from accounting period bewmning on or
after April 01. 2018, The Company has applied the moditied retrospective approach to its real estate residential contracts that were not completsd as
of | April 2018 and has given impact of adoption of Ind AS 1135 by debiting to retained eamings as ar the said date by Rs. 6,300 lakhs. Accordingly,
the comparatives have not been restated and hence, the current period figures are not comparable 1o the pravious period figures, There is no impact in
the current year on revenue froin operations, net loss atter tax and basic and diluted EPS on account of implementation of [nd AS |15,

Significant changes in contract assel and contract liabilities balances during the year are as tollows:
Particulars 31 March 2019

Contract Assets

At the begioning of the reporting period -
Cumulative catch-up adjustments to revenue aifecling contract assets -
At the end of the reporiing period -

Contract Liabilities

AL the beginning of the reporting period 337783
Cumulative catch-up adjustinents to revenue affecting contract liabilities 18,295.44
Significant financing component 140732
At the end of 1he reporling period 23,080.59

Under Ind AS 18, related interpretations and Guidance Note on Accounting for Real Estate Transactions (for entities wlhom Ind AS is applicable).
revenue was recognised based on percentage complelion method, On wansition w0 Ind AS 115, the Company tecognises revenue when il determines
the salisfaction of peifonnance obligation at a point in time. Revenue is recognised upon transfer of promised products to customer in an amount that
retlects the consideration which the Company expects to receive in exchange for those products. In determining the said iransaction price. the
Company bas adjusted the promise amount of consideration for \he effecls of the time value of money where the contracis with customers coutains a
significant financing component

Ferformance obliganon
The Company engaged primarily in the business of real estate conslruction. development and other related activities

All the Contracts entered with the customers consists of a single perfonnance obligation thereby the consideration allocated to the performance
obligation is based on standalone selling prices

Revenue is recognised upen transfer of control of residential and commercial units to custolners for an amount that reflects the consideration which
the Company expects lo receive in exchange for those units. The trigger for revenue recognition is nommally completion of the project or receipt of
dpprovals on completion from relevant authorities or intimation to the customer of completion, post which the contiact becomes non-cancellable by
ﬁ:}r}i“f.‘tt:‘
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Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continted)
for the vear ended 31 Mavrch 2009

(Currency in INE Lakhs)

32 First time Adoptlon of IND AS 115 - Revenue from Condracts with Customers (IND AS 1135} fComtinacd)
b.  Performance obligation (Continned)

The revenue is d at the ion price agreed under the contract, In certain cases. the Company bas contracts where the period between
the transfer of the promised goods or services fo the customer and payment by the customer exceeds one year. As a consequence, the Company
adjusts the transaction price for the effects of a significant financing component

The aggregate amounl of the transaction price allocated to the performance obligations thal are unsatisfied {or partially unsatisfied) as at 31 March
2019 is Rs. 1.O1.770.76 lakhs. This will be recognised as revenue over a period of one to four years

Any costs incurred that do not contribute to satisfying perfornance obligalions are excluded from the Company's input methods of revenue
recognition as the amounts are not reflective of our (ransferring conirol of the system to the customer. Significant judgmen is required o evaluate
assumptions related to the amount of net contract revenues. including the impact of any perfonnance incentives. liquidated damages, and other forms
of variable consideration

It estimated incremental costs on any contract, are greater than the net coniract revenues. the Company recognises the entire estimaled loss in the
peried the loss becomes known

The Company applies practical expedient in paragraph Cé{a) of Ind AS 115 and does not disclose infonmation about remaining perfonmance
obligations that have original expected duration of one year or less for comparative previous periods.

¢.  Reconciliation of revenue recopnised in the Stalement of Profit and Loss

The following table discloses the reconciliation of amount of revenue recognised as at 31 March 2019
31 March 2019 1 Apnl 2018+

Contract price of he revenue recognised
Add: Sigmificant financing component - a
Less: Customer Tnoentives/benefits f
Revenue recognised in the Stat t of Profit and Loss - -
*Company has applied Ind AS [ 15 using the cumulative effect method. Under this method, the comparative information is not restared

d.  Assets recognised from the cosis to obtain or fulfil 3 contract with a customer

Particluars 31 March 2019
Al the begianing of the reporting period -

Add: Cost incurred during the year 1.717.9
Al the end of the reporting peviod 1.727.%

The Company shall amortise the cost on satistaction of perfonmance obligation.

33  Disclosure pursuant to Section 186 of The Companies Act, 2013

Management is of the view that invesument in mumal fund shall not fonn part of disclosure under section (36 (113 read with Schedule ¥ of the Act
since they do not fall under the definition of body corporale as detined in section 2 of Companies Act, 2013

34 Subsequent events

There are no significant subsequent events that would require adjustments or disclosures in the financial slatements as on the balance sheer date.

35  Other matters
[nformation with regard 1o other matters specified in Schedule [T to the Acl iz either nil or not applicable to the Company for the year,
Asg perour ceport of even date attached
ForBS R & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
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